CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO., LTD. AND
SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
REVIEW REPORT OF INDEPENDENT
ACCOUNTANTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 AND 2015

For the convenience of readers and for information purpose only, the auditors’ report and the accompanying
financial statements have been translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in
the Republic of China. In the event of any discrepancy between the English version and the original Chinese
version or any differences in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language auditors’ report and
financial statements shall prevail.
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REVIEW REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS TRANSLATED FROM CHINESE

PWCR 16001894
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Cheng Shin Rubber Ind. Co., Ltd.

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Cheng Shin Rubber Ind. Co., Ltd.
and its subsidiaries as of September 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related consolidated statements of
comprehensive income for the three-month and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2016 and 2015
as well as the related consolidated statements of changes in equity and of cash flows for the nine-month
periods ended September 30, 2016 and 2015. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our reviews.

Except as explained in the following paragraph, we conducted our reviews in accordance with the
Statement of Auditing Standards No. 36, “Engagements to Review Financial Statements” in the Republic
of China. A review consists primarily of inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures
applied to financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards in the Republic of China, the objective of which is the expression
of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such
an opinion.

As described in Notes 4(3) and 6(6), we did not review the financial statements of certain insignificant
consolidated subsidiaries and investments accounted for using equity method, which statements reflect
total assets (including investments accounted for under equity method) of $18,874,789 thousand and
$33,278,250 thousand, constituting 11% and 20% of the consolidated total assets, and total liabilities of
$8,356,851 thousand and $15,206,438 thousand, constituting 11% and 19% of the consolidated total
liabilities as of September 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively, and total comprehensive income of $338,398
thousand, $241,146 thousand, $928,020 thousand and $497,981 thousand, constituting 43%, 4%, 14%
and 5% of the consolidated total comprehensive income for the three-month and nine-month periods
ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. These amounts and the information disclosed in Note
13 were based solely on the unreviewed financial statements of these companies as of September 30,
2016 and 2015.
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Based on our reviews, except for the effect of such adjustments, if any, as might have been determined
to be necessary had the financial statements of certain insignificant consolidated subsidiaries and
investments accounted for using equity method been reviewed by independent accountants as
described in the preceding paragraph, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be
made to the consolidated financial statements referred to above for them to be in conformity with the
“Rules Governing the Preparation of Financial Statements by Securities Issuers” and International
Accounting Standard 34, “Interim Financial Reporting”, as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory

Commission.

FinilorhoseseCospers , Tl

PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan
November 9, 2016

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial position and results of
operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other
than the Republic of China. The standards, procedures and practices in the Republic of China governing the review of such
financial statements may differ from those generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the Republic of
China. Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated financial statements and review report of independent accountants are
not intended for use by those who are not informed about the accounting principles or auditing standards generally accepted
in the Republic of China, and their applications in practice.

As the financial statements are the responsibility of the management, PricewaterhouseCoopers cannot accept any liability
for the use of, or reliance on, the English translation or for any errors or misunderstandings that may derive from the
translation.



SEPTEMBER 30,2016, DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND SEPTEMBER 30. 2015

{The consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2016 and 2015 are reviewed, not audited)

CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

September 30, 2016 December 31,2015 September 30,2015
Assets Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
Current assets

1100 Cash and cash equivalents 6(1) 27,565,969 17 22,381,166 14 22,847,637 13
1110 Financial assets at fair value  6(2)

through profit or loss - current 229 - - - - -
1125 Available-for-sale financial 6(3)

assets - current 145,407 - 167,347 - 170,850 -
1150 Notes receivable, net 6(4) 1,464,464 1 2,242,936 1 2,556,255 2
1170 Accounts receivable, net &(5) 10,801,424 7 10,694,137 7 10,926,789 6
1180 Accounts receivable - related 7

parties, net 128,788 - 161,489 208,193 -
130X Inventories, net 6(6) 12,029,525 7 13,213,153 8 13,985,834 8
1410 Prepayments 1,549,736 1 1,126,046 1 1,476,015 1
1470 Other current assets 8 1,476,916 1 2,360,856 1 966,480 1
11XX Total current assets 55,162,458 34 52,347,130 3R 23,138,053 31

Non-current assets

1523 Available-for-sale financial 6(3)

assets - non-current 58,187 - 58,187 - 58,187 -
1550 Investments accounted for &(TK20)

using equity method 173,659 - 181,668 - 169,561 -
1600 Property, plant and equipment, 6(8)

net 102,441,746 62 106,476,804 64 108,774,141 64
1760 Investment property, net 6(9) 291,923 - 328,252 - 328,495 -
1840 Deferred income tax assets 6(25) 694,292 1 701,125 - 723,461 1
1900 Other non-current assets 6(10) and 8 5,609,186 3 5,865,056 4 5,898,123 4
15X Total non-current assets 109,268,983 66 113,611,092 68 115,951,968 69
1XXX Total assets 164,431,451 100 165,958,222 100 169,090,021 100

{Continued)



CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016, DECEMBER 31,2015 AND SEPTEMBER 30,2015
{Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)
{The cousolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2016 and 2015 are reviewed, not audited)

September 30,2016 December 31,2015 September 30, 2015
Liabilities and Equity Notes AMOUNT Y% AMOUNT % AMOUNT Y%
Current liabilities
21006 Short-term botrowings 6(11) $ 14,679,016 9 % 16,206,436 10§ 18,071,258 11
2120 Financial liabilities at fair value 6(2)
through profit or loss - current 135 - 19,173 - - -
2150 Notes payable 48,000 - 207,011 - 222,265 -
2170 Accounts payable 7,207,467 4 6,744,632 4 5,487,099 4
2200 Other payables 6(12) 7,025,692 4 6,314,880 4 6,804,784 4
2230 Current income tax liabilitiess  6(25) 1,347,245 1 1,751,321 1 1,684,800 1
2300 Other current liabilities 6(13)(14)
(15yand 7 9,346,545 6 6,146,918 4 7,800,191 4
21XX Total current liabilities 39,654,100 24 37,390,371 23 41,070,397 24
Non-current liabilities
2500 Financial liabilities at fair value 6(2)
through profit or loss -
non-current - - - - 30,559 -
2530 Bonds payable 6(14) 11,700,000 7 8,600,000 5 8,600,000 5
2540 Long-term borrowings 6{15) and 7 20,933,869 13 23,458,920 14 23,848,177 14
2550 Provisions - non-current 116,382 - 118,340 - 115,053 -
2570 Deferred income tax lHabilities  6(25) 1,484,091 1 2,415,551 2 2,524,068 2
2600 Other non-current liabilities 6(16) 3,608,354 2 4,022,456 2 4,125,073 2
25XX Total non-current
liahilities 37,842,696 23 38,615,267 23 39,242,930 23
2XXX Total liabilities 77,496,796 47 76,005,638 46 80,313,327 47
Equity
Equity attributable to owners of
parent
Share capital 6(17)
3110 Ordinary shares 32,414,155 20 32,414,155 20 32,414,155 19
Capital surplus 6(18)
3200 Capital surplus 52,576 - 52,576 - 52,576 -
Retained earnings 6(19)
3310 Legal reserve 12,955,677 2 11,678,012 7 11,678,012 7
3320 Special reserve 2,604,163 1 2,604,163 2 2,604,163 2
3350 Unappropriated retained
earnings 40,604,640 25 40,593,212 24 37,410,491 22
Other equity interest 6(20)
3400 Other equity interest ( 2,461,098) ( 2) 1,819,018 1 3,795,848 2
31X Total equity attributable to
owners of the parent 86,170,113 52 80,161,137 54 87,955,245 52
36XX  Non-controlling interest 764,542 1 791,447 - 821,449 1
IXXX Total equity 86,934,655 53 85,952,584 54 88,776,654 53
Significant contingent liabilities 9
and unrecognised contract
commitments
Significant events after the il
balance sheet date
3X2X Total liabilities and equity $ 164,431,451 100 3§ 165,958,222 100 % 169,090,021 100

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
See review report of independent accountants dated November 9, 2016.
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CHENG SIMIN RUBBER IND. CO., L'TD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE NINE-MONTH PERIODS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 2016 AND 2015
{Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

(UNAUDITED)
Nine-month periods ended
September 30,
Notes 2016 2015
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax $ 14,702,346 § 13,316,751
Adjustments
Adjustments to reconcile profit (loss)
Depreciation 6(8)(24) 8,687,109 8,262,662
Depreciation on investment property 6(9) 589 726
Rental expenses for land use right 6(10) 69,889 66,971
Share of profit of associates and joint ventures 6(7)
accounted for using equity method 14,777) 22,302)
Net gain on financial assets or liabilities at fair value  6(22)
through profit or loss 19,085) 17,452)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 6(8)(22) 45,400 23,373
Property, plant and equipment transferred to expenses  6(8) 191,735 170,745
Provision for bad debts expense 6(5) 227 597
Interest expense 6(8)(23) 691,949 713,278
Interest income 6(21) 107,712) 145,394 )
Gain on disposal of investments 6(3)(22) 475 ) -
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Changes in operating assets
Notes receivable, net 718,472 592,667
Accounts receivable - related parties 32,701 30,088 )
Accounts receivable 107,450 ) 252,456
Inventories 1,183,628 2,586,864
Prepayments 423,690 ) 147,279
Other current assets 79,720 201,382
Other operating assets 1,970 14,627)
Changes in operating liabilities
Notes payable 159,011 ) 164,783
Accounts payable 462,835 1,752,081)
Other payables 516,848 408,278
Other current liabilities 3,254) 55,986
Accrued pension liabilities 112,033 ) 1,195)
Cash inflow generated from operations 26,497,931 24,981,659
Interest received 104,193 147,729
Dividends received 6(7) 25,152 33,888
Interest paid 724,199 ) 773,634)
Income tax paid 4,091,171 4,832,228
Net cash flows from operating activities 21,811,906 19,557,414
{Continued)



CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE NINE-MONTH PERIODS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 AND 2015

{(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

(UNAUDITED)
Nine-month periods ended
September 30,
Notes 2016 2015
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from capital reduction of available-for-sale 6(3)
financial assets 158§ -
Increase in other current assets 8 - 307)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment  6(8) 355,209 83,398
Payment for capitalized interests (823127 20,897 ) ( 26,272)
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 6(8)(27 9,923,238) ( 7,800,448)
(Increase) decrease in refundable deposits 64,480) 227,787
Increase in land use rights - 2,234,108)
Decrease in other non-current liabilities 116,305) ( 81,386)
Net cash flows used in investing activities 9,778,553) ( 9,831,336 )
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in other current assets 809,989 -
Increase in short-term loans 14,191,599 14,712,830
Decrease in short-term loans 15,884,955 ) ( 11,482,677)
Proceeds from issuing bonds 6(14) 5,000,000 -
Repayments of bonds 6(14) - q 2,000,000)
Increase in long-term loans 7,547,220 6,224,541
Decrease in long-term loans 8,132,905) ( 7,098,858)
Decrease in guarantee deposits received 24,202 ( 5,368)
Increase in other payables to related parties 7 42,237 33,576
Cash dividends paid 6(19) 9,724,246 ) ( 9,724,246 )
Net cash flows used in financing activities 6,175,263) ( 0,340,152
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents ( 673,287 ) 1,295,632
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 5,184,803 1,681,558
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 6(1) 22,381,166 21,166,079
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 6(1) $ 27,565,969 § 22,847,637

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
See review report of independent accountants dated November 9, 2016.
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CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO., L'TD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE NINE-MONTH PERTODS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 AND 2015
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan doilars, except as otherwise indicated)
(UNAUDITED)

1. HISTORY AND ORGANIZATION
Cheng Shin Rubber Ind. Co., Lid. (the “Company”) was incorporated as a company limited by shares

under the provisions of the Company Act of the Republic of China (R.O.C.). The Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred herein as the “Group”) are primarily engaged in: (a) Processing,
manufacturing and trading of bicycle tires, electrical vehicle tires, reclaimed rubber, various rubbers and
resin and other rubber products; and (b) Manufacturing and trading of various rubber products and
relevant rubber machinery.
The Company has been listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange starting since December 1987,
2. THE DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUANCE OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND PROCEDURES FOR AUTHORIZATION
These consolidated financial statements were reported to the Board of Directors on November 9, 2016.
3. APPLICATION OF NEW STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS
(1) Effect of the adoption of new issuances of or amendments to International Financial Reporting

Standards (“IFRS™) as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission (“FSC”)

None.

(2) Effect of new issuances of or amendments to IFRSs as endorsed by the FSC but not yet adopted by

the Group
New standards, interpretations and amendments endorsed by FSC effective from 2017 are as follows:

Effective date by
International Accounting

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Investment entities: applying the consolidation exception (amendments January 1, 2016
to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28)
Accounting for acquisition of interests in joint operations January 1, 2016
(amendments to IFRS 11)
IFRS 14,‘Regulatory deferral accounts’ January 1, 2016
Disclosure initiative (amendments to IAS 1) January 1, 2016
Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation and amortisation January 1, 2016
{amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38)
Agriculture: bearer plants (amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41) January 1, 2016
Defined benefit plans: employee contributions (amendments to IAS July 1, 2014
19R)
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Effective date by

International Accounting

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Equity method in separate financial statements (amendments to IAS 27) January 1, 2016
Recoverable amount disclosures for non-financial assets (amendments January 1, 2014
to IAS 36)
Novation of derivatives and continuation of hedge accounting January 1, 2014
(amendments to IAS 39)
IFRIC 21, ‘Levies’ January 1, 2014
Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 July 1, 2014
Improvements to JFRSs 2011-2013 July 1, 2014
Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014 January 1, 2016

Except for the following, the above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the

Group’s financial condition and operating results based on the Group’s assessment. The quantitative

impact will be disclosed when the assessment is complete.

A. Amendments to IAS 36, ‘Recoverable amount disclosures for non-financial assets’
The amendments remove the requirement to disclose recoverable amount when a cash generating
unit (CGU) contains goodwill or indefinite lived intangible assets but there has been no
impairment. When a material impairment loss has been recognized or reversed for an individual
asset, including goodwill, or a CGU, it is required to disclose the recoverable amount of the asset
or CGU. If the recoverable amount is fair value less costs of disposal, it is required to disclose the
level of the fair value hierarchy, the valuation techniques used and key assumptions.

B. Annual improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 cycle
IFRS 8, ‘Operating segments’
The standard is amended to require disclosure of judgments made by management in aggregating
operating segments. This amendment also clarifies that a reconciliation of the total of the
reportable segments’ assets to the entity’s assets is required only when segment asset is provided
to chief operating decision maker regularly.

(3) IFRSs issued by IASB but not yet endorsed by the FSC
New standards, interpretations and amendments issued by IASB but not yet included in the IFRSs as
endorsed by the FSC effective from 2017 are as follows:

Effective date by
International Accounting
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Classification and measurement of share-based payment transactions January 1, 2018
(amendments to IFRS 2)
Applying IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’ with IFRS 4, ‘Insurance January 1, 2018

contracts’ (amendments to IFRS 4)

]l



Effective date by

International Accounting
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’ January 1, 2018
Sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or To be determined by
joint venture {amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28) International Accounting
Standards Board
IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ January 1, 2018
Clarifications to IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ Janmary 1, 2018
(amendments to IFRS 15)
IFRS 16, 'Leases' January 1, 2019
Disclosure initiative (amendments to IAS 7) January 1, 2017
Recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised losses (amendments to January 1, 2017
IAS 12)

Except for the following, the above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the

Group’s financial condition and dperating results based on the Group’s assessment. The quantitative
impact will be disclosed when the assessment is complete.
A. IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’

(a) Classification of debt instruments is driven by the entity’s business model and the contractual cash

flow characteristics ofthe financial assets, which would be classified as financial asset at fair value
through profit or loss, financial asset measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
or financial asset measured at amortized cost. Equity instruments would be classified as financial
agset at fair value through profit or loss, unless an entity makes an irrevocable election at inception
to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of an investment
in an equity instrument that is not held for trading.

(b) The impairment losses of debt instruments are assessed using an ‘expected credit loss’ approach.
An entity assesses at each balance sheet date whether there has been a significant increase in credit
risk on that instrument since initial recognition to recognize 12-month expected credit losses
(‘ECL’) or lifetime ECL (interest revenue would be calculated on the gross carrying amount of the
asset before impairment losses occurred); or if the instrument that has objective evidence of
impairment, interest revenue after the impairment would be calculated on the book value of net
carrying amount (i.e. net of credit allowance).

B. IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’

IFRS 15, ‘revenue from contracts with customers’ replaces JAS 11, ‘Construction Contracts’, IAS
18, ‘Revenue’ and relevant interpretations. According to IFRS 15, revenue is recognized when a
customer obtains control of promised goods or services. A customer obtains control of goods or
services when a customer has the ability to direct the use of, and obtain substantially all of the
remaining benefits from, the asset.

The core principle of IFRS 15 is that an entity recognizes revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity
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expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. An entity recognizes revenue in
accordance with that core principle by applying the following steps:
Step 1: Identify contracts with customer
Step 2: Identify separate performance obligations in the contract(s)
Step 3: Determine the transaction price
Step 4: Allocate the transaction price
Step 5: Recognize revenue when the performance obligation is satisfied
Further, IFRS 15 includes a set of comprehensive disclosure requirements that requires an entity
to disclose sufficient information to enable users of financial statements to understand the nature,
amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with customers.

C. Amendments to IFRS 15, ‘Clarifications to IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers’
The amendments clarify how to identify a performance obligation (the promise to transfer a good
or a service to a customer) in a contract; determine whether a company is a principal (the provider
ofa good or service) or an agent (responsible for arranging for the good or service to be provided);
and determine whether the revenue from granting a license should be recognized at a point in time
or over time. In addition to the clarifications, the amendments include two additional reliefs to
reduce cost and complexity for a company when it first applies the new Standard.

D. Amendments to IAS 7, ‘Disclosure initiative’
This amendment requires that an entity shall provide more disclosures related to changes in
liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and
non-cash changes.

E. Amendments to JAS 12, ‘Recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealized losses’
These amendments clarify the recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealized losses related to
debt instruments measured at fair value, and they clarify several of the general principles
underlying the accounting for deferred tax assets. The amendments clarify that a deductible
temporary difference exists whenever an asset is measured at fair value and that fair value is below
the asset’s tax base. When an entity assesses whether taxable profits will be available against
which it can utilize a deductible temporary difference, it considers a deductible temporary
difference in combination with all of its other deductible temporary differences unless there are
tax law restrictions, and the tax deduction resulting from temporary differences is excluded from
estimated future taxable profits.
Except for the aforementioned effects, as of the financial statement issuing date, the Group
continuously evaluates effects on financial conditions and operating results due to other standards
and interpretations. Effects evaluation will be disclosed once completed.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies adopted are consistent with Note 4 in the consolidated financial

statements for the year ended December 31, 2015, except for the compliance statement, basis of
preparations, basis of consolidation and additional policies as set out below. These policies have been
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consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless otherwise stated.
(1) Compliance statement
A. The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the
“Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers” and the
International Accounting Standards 34, ‘Interim financial reporting’ endorsed by the FSC,
B. These consolidated financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the consolidated
financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2015.
(2) Basis of preparation

A. Except for the following items, the consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention:

(a) Financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair value through
profit or loss.

(b) Available-for-sale financial assets measured at fair value.

(c) Defined benefit liabilities recognized based on the net amount of pension fund assets less
present value of defined benefit obligation.

B. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Financial Reporting
Standards, International Accounting Standards, IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations as
endorsed by the FSC (collectively referred herein as the “IFRSs” ) requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed in Note 5.

(3) Basis of consolidation

A. Basis for preparation of consolidated financial statements:

The basis for preparation of consolidated financial statements is consistent with that for the year
ended December 31, 2015.
B. Subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements:

Ownership (%)
Main business  September December September
Name of investor Name of subsidiary activities 30,2016 31,2015 30,2015 Description
CHENG SHIN MAXXIS International Holding company 100 100 100
RUBBER IND. CO., Co., Ltd.
LTD.
CHENG SHIN CST Trading Ltd. Holding company 100 100 100
RUBBER IND. CO.,
LTD.
CHENG SHIN MAXXIS Trading Ltd. Holding company 100 100 100 Note 9
RUBBER IND. CQ.,
LTD.
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Ownership (%)

Main business  September December September
Name of investor Name of subsidiary activities 30,2016 31,2015 30,2015 Description

CHENG SHIN CHENG SHIN Import and export 100 100 100 Note 8
RUBBER IND. CO.,, RUBBERUSA,INC. oftires
LTD.
CHENG SHIN CIAO SHIN CO., Investment in 97 97 97 Note 8
RUBBERIND. CO., LTD. various business
LTD.
CHENG SHIN CHENG SHIN Import and export 100 100 100 Note 8
RUBRER IND. CO., RUBBER CANADA, oftires
LTD. INC.
CHENG SHIN MAXXIS Tech Center Technical center 100 100 100 Note 8
RUBBER IND. CO., Europe B.V.
LTD.
CHENG SHIN PT MAXXIS Production and 100 100 100 Notes 4
RUBBER IND. CO., International Indonesia sales of various and 8
LTD. types of tires
CHENG SHIN Maxxis Rubber India  Production and 100 100 100 Notes 5
RUBBER IND. CO., Private Limited sales of various and 8
LTD. types of tires
CHENG SHIN MAXXIS (Taiwan) Wholesaie and 100 — — Notes 8
RUBBER IND. CO., Trading CO., LTD, retail of tires and 10
LTD.
MAXXIS International TIANJIN TAFENG Production and 100 100 100
Co., Ltd. RUBBER IND CO., sales of various

LTD. types of tires
MAXXIS International CHENG SHIN Production and 60 60 60 Note 3
Co., Lid. PETREL TIRE sales of various

(XIAMEN) CO., LTD. types of tires
MAXXIS International MAXXIS International Holding company 100 100 100
Co., Lid. (HK) Ltd.
MAXXIS International CHENG SHIN Production and 100 100 100
(HK) Ltd. RUBBER (XIAMEN) sales of various

IND., LTD. types of tires
MAXXIS International XIAMEN CHENG Production and 100 100 100
(HK) Ltd. SHIN ENTERPRISE  sales of various

CO., LTD. types of tires
MAXXIS International CHENG SHIN Research, 100 100 100
(HK) Ltd. {(XIAMEN) INTL developing, testing

AUTOMOBILE and exhibition of

CULTURE CENTER tires and

CO., LTD. automobile

accessory products
and related

products, and
management of
racing tracks
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Ownership (%)
September December September

Main business

Name of investor Name of subsidiary activities 30,2016 31,2015 30, 2015 Description
MAXXIS International CHENG SHIN Production and 25 25 25 Note 2
(HK) Ltd. RUBBER sales of various

(ZHANGZHOU) IND types of tires
CO.,LTD.
CST Trading Ltd. Cheng Shin Holding company 100 100 100
International (HK) Litd.
Cheng Shin CHENG SHIN TIRE & Production and 100 100 100
Intemnational (HK) Ltd. RUBBER (CHINA) sales of various
CO., LTD. types of tires
Cheng Shin CHENG SHIN TOYO Production, sales 50 50 30
International (HK) Ltd. (KUNSHAN) and maintenance of
MACHINERY CO., models
LTD.
Cheng Shin CHENG SHIN TIRE & Production and 30 30 30 Note 1
International (HK) Ltd. RUBBER sales of various
(CHONGQING) CO., types oftires
LTD.
CHENG SHIN TIRE & CHENG SHIN TIRE & Production and 70 70 70 Note 1
RUBBER {CHINA) RUBBER sales of various
CO., LTD. (CHONGQING) CO., types of tires
L.TD.
CHENG SHIN TIRE & KUNSHAN MAXXIS Retail of ‘ 100 - - Note 6
RUBRBER (CHINA) TIRE CO., LTD. accessories for
CO., LTD. rubber tires
MAXXIS Trading Ltd. MAXXIS Holding Holding company 100 100 100 Note 9
(BVI) Co., Ltd.
CHENG SHIN CHIN CHOU CHENG Retail of 95 95 95
RUBBER (XIAMEN) SHIN ENTERPRISE accessories for
IND., LTD. CO., LTD. rubber tires
CHENG SHIN CHENG SHIN Production and 40 40 40 Note 3
RUBBER (XIAMEN) PETREL TIRE sales of various
IND., LTD. (XIAMEN) CO., LTD. types of tires
CHENG SHIN CHENG SHIN International 49 49 40
RUBBER (XIAMEN) LOGISTIC (XIAMEN) container
IND., LTD. CO.,, LTD. transportation
CHENG SHIN CHENG SHIN Production and 75 75 75 Note 2
RUBBER (XIAMEN) RUBBER sales of various
IND., LTD. (ZHANGZHOU) IND  types of tires
MMy TTTY
CHENG SHIN CHENG SHIN Mamufacturing and 50 50 50 Note 7
RUBBER (XIAMEN) (ZHANGZHOU) sales of equipment
IND., LTD. MECHANICAL &
ELECTRICAL
ENGINEERING CO.,
LTD.
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Ownership (%)
Main business ~ September December September

Name of mvestor Name of subsidiary activities 30,2016 31,2015 30,2015 Description
CHENG SHIN XIAMEN ESTATE Construction and 100 100 100
RUBBER (XJAMEN) CO., LTD. trading of
IND., LTD. employees’housing
MAXXIS Holding MAXXIS Intemational Production and 100 100 100 Note 9
(BVI) Co., Ltd. (Thailand) Co., Ltd. sales of various
types of tires

MAXXIS Holding Cheng Shin Rubber Production and 100 100 100 Note 8
(BVI) Co., Ltd. (Vietnam} IND Co., sales of various

Ltd. types of tires

Note 1: Cheng Shin International (HK) Ltd. and Cheng Shin Tire & Rubber (China) Co., Ltd.
collectively hold 100% equity interest in Cheng Shin Tire & Rubber (Chongging) Co., Ltd.

Note 2: MAXXIS International (HK) Ltd. and Cheng Shin Rubber (Xiamen) Ind., Ltd. collectively
hold 100% equity interest in Cheng Shin Rubber (Zhangzhou) Ind. Co., Ltd.

Note 3: MAXXIS International Co., Ltd. and Cheng Shin Rubber (Xiamen) Ind., Ltd. collectively
hold 100% equity interest in Cheng Shin Petrel Tire (Xiamen) Co., Ltd.

Note 4: In July 2014, the Group established a subsidiary, PT MAXXIS International Indonesia, in
Indonesia. The Group remitted a total investment amount of USD 80 million to the subsidiary
in 2014 and 2015 and acquired 100% of its share ownership.

Note 5: In March 2015, the Group established a subsidiary, MAXXIS Rubber India Private Limited,
in India. The Group remitted a total investment amount of USD 58,267 to the subsidiary in
July 2015 and acquired 100% of its share ownership. The subsidiary has been included in the
consolidated entity in the third quarter of2015.

Note 6: In September 2015, the Group established a subsidiary, Kunshan MAXXIS Tire Co.,
Ltd., in China. The registered capital was RMB 5 million and paid-in capital was collected
on April 1, 2016.

Note 7: On January 1, 2016, the shareholders during their meeting resolved the liquidation of the
Group’s subsidiary, CHENG SHIN (ZHANGZHOU) MECHANICAL & ELECTRICA
ENGINEERING CO., LTD. As of September 11, 2016, the liquidation was not yet completed.

Note 8: The financial statements of the entity as of September 30, 2016 and 2015 were not reviewed
by the independent auditors as the entity did not meet the definition of significant subsidiary.

Note 9: The financial statements of the entity as of September 30, 2015 were not reviewed by the
independent auditors as the entity did not meet the definition of significant subsidiary.

Note 10: In January 2016, the Group established a subsidiary, MAXXIS (Taiwan) Trading Co., Ltd.,

which was included in the consolidated financial statements since establishment

C. Subsidiaries not included in the consolidated financial statements:

None.
D. Adjustments for subsidiaries with different balance sheet dates:

e




None.
E. Significant restrictions:
None.
F. Subsidiaries that have non-controlling interests that are material to the Group:
None. '
(4) Employee benefits
Pension cost for the interim period is calculated on a year-to-date basis by using the pension cost rate
derived from the actuarial valuation at the end of the prior financial year, adjusted for significant
market fluctuations since that time and for significant curtailments, settlements, or other significant
one-off events. And, the related information is disclosed accordingly.
(5) Income tax
The interim period income tax expense is recognized based on the estimated average annual effective
income tax rate expected for the full financial year applied to the pretax income of the interim period,
and the related information is disclosed accordingly.
5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS., ESTIMATES AND KEY SOURCES OF
ASSUMPTION UNCERTAINTY
There have been no significant changes as of September 30, 2016. Please refer to Note 5 in the

consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2015,
6. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS
(1) Cash and cash equivalents

September 30, 2016  December 31, 2015  September 30, 2015

Cash on hand and petty

cash (revolving funds) i 3,126 § 2,387 § 3,286
Checking deposit 4,191,264 2,143,275 345,512
Demand deposits 14,250,801 15,740,483 16,294,847
Time deposits 8,818,961 4,095,709 6,104,163
Commercial paper 321,817 399,312 99,829
$ 27,585,969 § 22,381,166 § 22,847,637

Interest rate range

Time deposits 0.26%-6.10% 0.23%-6.48% 0.23%-7.00%

Commercial paper 0.80%-0.975% 0.42% 0.50%

A. The Group transacts with a variety of financial institutions all with high credit quality to disperse
credit risk, so it expects that the probability of counterparty default is remote.

B. The Group has reclassified pledged time deposits to ‘Other current assets’ and ‘Other non-current
assets’. Please refer to Note 8 for details.
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(2) Financial assets and liabilities at fair value throﬁgh profit or loss
Ttems September 30, 2016 December 31, 2015September 30, 2015

Current items:
Financial assets held for trading

Forward foreign exchange contracts ~ $ 229 § - 3 -
Financial liabilities held for trading

Forward foreign exchange contracts $ 135 § 1 $ -

Interest rate swaps - 19,172 -

$ 135 § 19,173 § -

Non-current items:
Financia! liabilities held for trading
Interest rate swaps $ - § - 3 30,559
A. The Group recognized gain (loss) of $82, (84,619), $204 and $13,359 on financial liabilities held
for trading for the three-month periods ended September 30, 2016 and 20135, and the nine-month
periods ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

B. The non-hedging derivative instruments transaction and contract information are as follows:

September 30, 2016 December 31, 2015
Contract amount  Contract Contract amount Contract
Types of goods (Notional principal) {Notional principal)
Current items:
Forward foreign
exchange contracts ‘
(USD exchange to NTD) 2016.9.21- 2015.12.29-
USD 6 million 2016.10.24 USD 831 thousand 2016.02.04
2011.06.03-
Interest rate swaps $ - USD 80 million 2016.07.29
September 30, 2015
Contract amount Contract
(Notional principal)
Non-current items:
2011.06.03-
Interest rate swaps USD 80 million 2016.07.29

(a) Forward foreign exchange contracts
The Group entered into forward foreign exchange contracts to buy (or sell) USD to hedge
exchange rate risk of import (or export) proceeds. However, these forward foreign
exchange contracts are not accounted for under hedge accounting.

(b) Interest rate swaps
The Group entered into interest rate swap contracts with financial institutions to hedge cash
flow risk liability positions. However, these interest rate swap contracts are not accounted for
under hedge accounting
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(3) Available-for-sale financial assets

Items September 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 September 30, 2015
Current items;

Listed stocks $ 71,655 $ 73,588 § 73,588
Funds 18,930 18,930 18,930
90,585 92,518 92,518

Available-for-sale financial
assets valuation adjustment 54,822 74,829 78,332
$ 145,407 § 167,347 § 170,850

Non-current items:
Unlisted stocks $ 58,187 § 58,187 § 58,187

The Group recognized gain of $2,758, $19,756, $6,287 and $33,498 in other comprehensive income
for fair value change and reclassified loss 0£$13,720, $0, $13,720 and $0 from equity to profit or loss
for the three-month periods ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, and the nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

(4) Notes receivable (including related parties), net

September 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 September 30, 2015

Notes receivable $ 1,473,741 § 2,252,213 § 2,565,532
Less: allowance for bad debts  ( 9.277) ( 9,277) ( 9,277)
$ 1,464,464 $ 2,242,936 $ 2,556,255

A. The credit quality ofnotes receivable that were neither past due nor impaired was in the following
categories based on the Group’s Credit Quality Control Policy.

September 30, 2016  December 31, 2015 September 30, 2015

Dealer $ 940,912 $ 1,497222 § 2,026,464
Vehicle assembly factory 492 887 714,350 509,008
Others 39,942 40,641 30,060

$ - 1,473,741 % 2252213 §$ 2,565,532

B. Movement analysis of financial assets that were impaired is as follows:

As of September 30, 2016, December 31, 2015 and September 30, 2015, the Group does not hold
any accounts receivable that were impaired.

w20~



(5)

Accounts receivable, net
September 30, 2016  December 31, 2015 September 30, 2015
Accounts receivable $ 10,814,553 $ 10,707,103  §$ 10,940,118
Less: allowance for bad
debts ( 13,129) ( 12,966} ( 13,329)
$ 10,801,424 § 10,694,137 § 10,926,789

A. The credit quality of accounts receivable that were neither past due nor impaired was in the
following categories based on the Group’s Credit Quality Control Policy:

September 30, 2016  December 31, 2015 September 30, 2015

Dealer $ 5,474,288 § 4244053 § 5,138,949
Vehicle assembly factory 3,661,357 4,500,705 3,857,200
Others 147,500 268,781 323,814

' $ 9,283,145 $ 9,013,539 $ 9,319,963

B. The ageing analysis of accounts receivable that were past due but not impaired is as follows:

September 30, 2016 December 31,2015 September 30, 2015

Up to 30 days $ 911,433 § 1,193,473 § 1,147,904
31 to 90 days 545,966 414,283 364,141
91 to 180 days 44,413 52,531 56,928
Over 181 days 29,596 33,277 51,182

$ 1,531,408 $ 1,693,564 § 1,620,155

The above ageing analysis was based on past due date.
C. Movement analysis of financial assets that were impaired is as follows:
(a) As of September 30, 2016, December 31, 2015 and September 30 2015, the Group had no
accounts receivable that were impaired.
(b) Movements on the Group’s provision for impairment of accounts receivable were as follows:

2016
Individual provision  Group provision Total
At January 1 $ - 12,966 $ 12,966
Reversal of impairment - 227 277
Effects of foreign
exchange - ( 64) ( 64)
At September 30 $ - 8 13,129 § 13,179
2015
Individual provision Group provision Total
At January 1 $ - § 12,668 § 12,668
Provision for impairment - 597 597
Effects of foreign
exchange - 64 64
At September 30 A - $ 13,329 § 13,329
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C. The Group holds real estate and certificate of deposit as security for accounts receivable.

(6) Inventories, net

Raw materials

Work in process
Finished goods
Construction in progress
Inventory in transit

Raw materials

Work in process
Finished goods
Construction in progress
Inventory in transit

Raw materials

Work in process
Finished goods
Construction in progress
Inventory in transit

September 30, 2016
Allowance for
Cost valuation loss Book value
$ 4,010,753 § - 3 4,010,753
1,562,229 - 1,562,229
4,670,345 ( 35,650) 4,634,695
1,306,891 - 1,306,891
514,957 - 514,957
$ 12,065,175 (8§ 35,650) $ 12,029,525
December 31, 2015
Allowance for
Cost valuation loss Book value
$ 4,175,076 $ - 5 4,175,076
1,236,194 - 1,236,194
6,032,664 ( 41,745} 5,990,919
1,099,403 - 1,099,403
711,561 - 711,561
$ 13,254,898 (§ 41,745) $ 13,213,153
September 30, 2015
Allowance for
Cost valuation loss Book value
$ 5,324,384 % - § 5,324,384
1,588,232 - 1,588,232
5,462,551 ( 34,587) 5,427,964
1,097,514 - 1,097,514
547,740 - 547,740
$ 14,020,421 ($ 34,587) $ 13,985,834

The cost of inventories recognized as expense for the period:

Cost of goods sold

Loss on inventory retirement

(Gain) loss on physical inventory

Revenue from sale of scraps

Three-month periods ended September 30

(Gain) loss on reversal of decline in market value (

2016 2015
$ 20,520,356 $ 20,234,265
- 2
( 191) 168
( 48,729) ( 46,267)
529) 719
$ 20,470,907 $ 20,188,887
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Nine-month periods ended September 30

2016 2015
Cost of goods sold $ 61,341,757 § 62,456,089
Loss on inventory retirement 8 2,375
Loss (gain) on physical inventory 1,835 ( 332)
Revenue from sale of scraps { 125,350) ( 151,347)
Gain on reversal of decline in market value ( 6,095) ( 13,309)
$ 61,212,155 § 62,293,476

For the three-month period ended September 30, 2016 and the nine-month periods ended September
30, 2016 and 2015, the Group reversed a previous inventory write-down which was accounted for
as reduction of cost of goods sold due to sale of scrap or inventories which were previously provided
with allowance.

(7) Investments accounted for using equity method
A. The carrying amount of the Group’s interests in all individually immaterial joint ventures and the

Group’s share of the operating results are summarised below:

As of September 30, 2016, December 31, 2015 and September 30, 2015, the carrying amount of
the Group’s individually immaterial joint ventures amounted to $173,659, $181,668 and $169,561,
respectively.

Three-month periods ended Spetember 30

2016 2015
Share of profit of associates and joint
ventures accounted for using equity method $ 2,681 § 8,468
Other comprehensive income-net of tax 1,959 744
Total comprehensive income $ 4,640 $ 9,212
Nine-month periods ended September 30
2016 2015
Share of profit of associates and joint
ventures accounted for using equity method § 14,777 § 22,302
Other comprehensive income-net of tax 1,962 4,832
Total comprehensive income 3 16,739 $ 27,134

B. The above investments were accounted for using the equity method based on the associate’s
financial statements which were not reviewed by the independent accountants.
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Amount of borrowing costs capitalized as part of property, plant and equipment and the range of the
interest rates for such capitalization are as follows:

Nine-month periods ended September 30
2016 2015
Amount capitalized $ 29,897 § 26,272
Range of the interest rates for capitalization 1.21%~4.75% 0.55%~6.60%
(9) Investment property, net

Nine-month period ended September 30, 2016

Opening net book amount as at September
amount as at January 1  Additions  Transfer 30
Cost
Land $ 359,315 § - (8§ 22976) § 336,339
Buildings and structures 50,825 - ( 23,059) 27,766
410,140 $ - ($ 46,035) 364,105
Accumulated depreciation
Buildings and structures ( 30,850) ($ 589) § 10,295 ( 21,144)
Accumulated impairment
Land { 51,038) § - 8 - ( 51,038)
$ 328,252 $ 291,923
Nine-month period ended September 30, 2015
Opening net book Closing net book
amount as at January | Additions amount as at September 30
Cost
Land $ 359,315 § - 8 359,315
Buildings and structures 50,825 - 50,825
410,140 $ - 410,140
Accumulated depreciation .
Buildings and structures ( 29,881) (8 726} ( 30,607)
Accumulated impairment
Land ( 51,038) § - ( 51,038)
$ 329,221 $ 328,495

A. Rental income from investment property is shown below:
Three-month periods ended September 30

2016 2015
Rental income from
investment property $ 2,181 § 2,181
Nine-month periods ended September 30
2016 2015
Rental income from
investment property $ 6,543 § 6,543
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B. The fair value of the investment property held by the Group as at September 30, 2016, December
31, 2015 and September 30, 2015 were $553,558, $624,514 and $624,514, which was valued by
independent appraises. Valuations were made using the comparison method which is categorized

within Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.

C. The Company acquired the land in Shangmei Section, Dacun Township, Changhua County which
is farming and pasturable land. The land will be registered under the Company after the
classification of the land is changed. Currently, the land is under the name of related party, Mr.
/Ms. Chiu. The Company plans to use the land for operational expansion. The Company holds
the original ownership certificate of such land and signed a land trust agreement, which requires
the nominal holder not to transfer the ownership of the land to others.

(10) Other non-current assets

September 30, 2016  December 31, 2015 September 30, 2015
Land use right $ 5,334,563 § 5,652,943 § 5,704,734
Others 274,623 212,113 193,389
$ 5,609,186 § 5,865,056 3 5,898,123

The Group signed a contract of land use right with a term of 40 to 99 years. All rentals had been
paid on the contract date. The Group recognized rental expenses of $22,640, $23,043, $69,889 and
$66,971 for the three-month periods ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, and the nine-month periods

ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.
(11) Short-term borrowings

Type of borrowings September 30, 2016 Interest rate range Collateral
Bank borrowings
Bank unsecured borrowings 3 14,679,016 0.70%~3.92% None
Type of borrowings December 31, 2015 Interest rate range Collateral
Bank borrowings
Bank unsecured borrowings 3 16,206,436  0.95%~4.16% None
Type of borrowings September 30, 2015 Interest rate range Collateral
Bank borrowings
Bank unsecured borrowings $ 18,071,258 0.95%~5.08% None

The abovementioned credit loan includes the guarantee of endorsement provided by the Group.

{12) Other payables

September 30, 2016  December 31, 2015 September 30, 2015

Wages and salaries payable § 1,418,405 § 1,375,373 § 1,307,564
Payable on machinery and
equipment 1,020,169 784,192 1,079,725
Employee bonus payable
(bonus) 589,786 610,194 532,310
Compensation due to
directors and supervisors 212,289 357,324 270,873
Other accrued expenses 2,096,071 1,904,090 2,104,976
Others 1,688,972 1,283,707 1,509,336

$ 7,025,692 % 6,314,880 § 6,804,784
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(13) Other current liabilities

September 30, 2016 ~ December 31, 2015  September 30, 2015

Long-term liabilities due

oot $ 8,209,840 § 5,096,959 § 6,766,335

within one year
Advance receipts 805,674 717,522 886,212
Others 241,031 332,437 147,644
$ 9,346,545 § 6,146,918 § 7,800,191

(14) Bonds payable
September 30, 2016  December 31, 2015  September 30, 2015

Bonds payable
- issued on 2013 $ 3,800,000 $ 3,800,000 $ 3,800,000

Bonds payable
- issued on 2014 4,800,000 4,800,000 4,800,000

Bonds payable
- issued on 2016 (Note) 5,000,000 - -
13,600,000 8,600,000 8,600,000
Less: current portion ( 1,900,000) - -
$ 11,700,000 § 8,600,000 $ 8,600,000

A. In order to fulfill its issue and repay long-term and short-term loans, the Board of Directors of the
Company has resolved to issue domestic secured bonds (“the bonds™). The bond issue has been
approved by FSC on September 13, 2016 and completed on September 26, 2016. The bonds were
fully issued and total issuance amount was $5 billion with a coupon rate of 0.71%. The issuance

period of the bonds is 5 years, which is from September 26, 2016 to September 26, 2021, The
terms are as follows:

(a) Interest accrued/ paid:
The interest is accrued/ paid at a single rate annually from the issue date.
(b) Redemption:

The principal of the corporate bond will be redeemed at 50% of the total amount after four and
five years from the issue date.

B. In order to meet operating capital requirements, repay debts and improve the financial structure,
the Board of Directors of the Company has resolved to issue domestic unsecured bonds (“the
bonds™). The bond issue has been approved by FSC on June 6, 2014 and completed on July 18,
2014. The bonds were fully issued and total issuance amount was $4.8 billion with a coupon rate

of 1.40%. The issuance period of the bonds is 5 years, which is from July 18, 2014 to July 18,
2019. The terms are as follows :

(a) Interest accrued/ paid:

The interest is accrued/ paid at a single rate annually from the issue date.
(b) Redemption:

The corporate bond will be redeemed in full amount at the maturity date.

C. In order to fulfil its capital and repay long-term and short-term loans, the Board of Directors of
the Company has resolved to issue domestic unsecured bonds (“the bonds™). The bond issue has
been approved by FSC on May 20, 2013 and completed on August 19, 2013. The bonds were
fully issued and total issuance amount was $3.8 billion with a coupon rate of 1.55%. The issuance
period of'the bonds is 5 years, which is from August 19, 2013 to August 19, 2018. The terms are
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as follows:

(a) Interest accrued/ paid:
The interest is accrued/ paid at a single rate annually from the issue date.

(b) Redemption:

The principal of the corporate bond will be redeemed at 50% of the total amount after four
and five years from the issue date.

(15) Long-term borrowings

Borrowing period Interest rate
Type of borrowings and repayment term range Collateral September 30, 2016
Installment-repayment
borrowings
Unsecured borrowings Principal is repayable
in installment until
September, 2023, 0.83%~2.75%  None $ 27,291,472
Other bank borrowings
Unsecured borrowings Principal is repayable
at the maturity
January, 2019. 4.75% None 42,237
Less: current portion ( 6,399,840)
$ 20,933,869
Borrowing period Interest rate
Type of borrowings and repayment term range Collateral December 31, 2015
Installment-repayment
borrowings
Unsecured borrowings Principal is repayable
in instaliment until
November, 2021. 0.84%~1.81%  None $ 28,555,879
Less: current portion ( 5,096,959)
b 23,458,920
Borrowing period Interest rate
Type of borrowings and repayment term range Collateral  September 30, 2015
Installment-repayment
borrowings
Unsecured borrowings Principal is repayable
in installment until
November, 2021. 0.84%~6.15%  None $ 30,428,176
Other bank borrowings
Unsecured borrowings Principal is repayable
at the maturity
December, 2017. 5.50%~6.00%  None 186,336
Less: current portion ( 6,766,335)
$ 23,848,177

A. According to the borrowing contract, the Group shall calculate the financial ratios based on the
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audited annual financial statements (non-consolidated and consolidated) and the reviewed semi-
annual consolidated financial statements. The financial ratios shall be maintained as follows: at
least 100% for current ratio, no more than 200% for debt-to-equity ratio, at least 150% for debt-
service coverage ratio. The financial ratios as assessed in the financial statements have met the
abovementioned requirements as of September 30, 2016, December 31, 2015 and September 30,
2015.

B. The currencies and carrying amounts (in thousands of New Taiwan dollars) of the Group’s long-
term borrowing denominated in foreign currencies are as follows:

Currency September 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 September 30, 2015
USD $ 11,931,132 § 11,499,495 § 12,782,573
JPY - 415,868 565,063
RMB 42,237 - 186,336
THB 908,600 - 90,970
EUR 287,656 315,744 291,668

(16) Pensions

A. (a) The Company and its domestic subsidiaries have a defined benefit pension plan in
accordance with the Labor Standards Law, covering all regular employees’ service years prior
to the enforcement of the Labor Pension Act on July 1, 2005 and service years thereafter of
employees who chose to continue to be subject to the pension mechanism under the Law.
Under the defined benefit pension plan, two units are accrued for each year of service for the
first 15 years and one unit for each additional year thereafter, subject to a maximum of45 units.
Pension benefits are based on the number of units accrued and the average monthly salaries
and wages of the last 6 months prior to retirement. The Company contributes monthly an
amount equal to 2% of the employees’ monthly salaries and wages to the retirement fund
deposited with Bank of Taiwan, the trustee, under the name of the independent retirement fund
committee. Also, the Company would assess the balance in the aforementioned labor pension
reserve account by December 31, every year. If the account balance is not enough to pay the
pension calculated by the aforementioned method to the employees expected to qualify for
retirement in the following year, the Company will make contribution for the deficit by next
March.

(b) For the aforementioned pension plan, the Group recognized pension costs of $10,677, $11,832,
$32,030 and $35,494 for the three-month periods ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, and
the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

(c) Expected contributions to the defined benefit pension plans of the Group for the year ending
December 31, 2017 are $45,440.

B. (a) Effective July 1, 2005, the Company and its domestic subsidiaries have established a defined
contribution pension plan (the “New Plan™) under the Labor Pension Act (the “Act”), covering
all regular employees with R.O.C. nationality. Under the New Plan, the Company and its
domestic subsidiaries contribute monthly an amount based on 6% of the employees’ monthly
salaries and wages to the employees’ individual pension accounts at the Bureau of Labor
Insurance. The benefits accrued are paid monthly or in lump sum upon termination of
employment.

(b) The pension costs under the defined contribution pension plans of the Group for the three-
month periods ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, and the nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2016 and 2015 were $29,321 and $26,816, $85,914 and $79,267, respectively.

C. (a) The Company’s mainland subsidiaries have a defined contribution plan. Monthly contributions
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to an independent fund administered by the government in accordance with the pension
regulations in the People’s Republic of China (PRC.) are based on a certain percentage of
employees’ monthly salaries and wages. The contribution percentage for the nine-month
periods ended September 30, 2016 and 2015 ranged between 14% ~ 20%. Other than the
monthly contributions, the Group has no further obligations. The pension costs under the
defined contribution pension plans of the Group for the three-month periods ended September
30, 2016 and 2015, and the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2016 and 2015 were
$105,962 and $134,762, $342,996 and $393,509, respectively.

(b) The subsidiaries, Cheng Shin Rubber USA, Inc., Cheng Shin Rubber CANADA, Inc. and
MAXXIS Tech Center Europe B.V., have a defined contribution plan in accordance with the
local regulations, and contributions to endowment insurance and pension reserve are based on
employees’ salaries and wages. Other than the annual contribution, the subsidiaries have no
further obligations. The pension costs under the defined contribution pension plans of the
Group for the three-month periods ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, and the nine-month
periods ended September 30, 2016 and 2015 were $3,134, $4,197, $9,196 and $9,309,
respectively.

(c) Starting from January 2011, the subsidiary, MAXXIS International (Thailand) Co., Ltd., has
recognized provision for employees’ pensions based on the actuarial reports. As of September
30, 2016, December 31, 2015 and September 30, 2015, the net liabilities recognised in the
balance sheets were $29,002, $25,162 and $23,843, respectively. The subsidiary established a
provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act of B.E. 2530 (1987) and has been
approved by Ministry of Finance. The fund is contributed by Thailand subsidiaries and
employees at 3%~7% of their salaries. Pension was paid from pension fund accounts based on
the provident fund act when employees withdrew the fund. The pension costs under the
defined contribution pension plans for the three-month periods ended September 30, 2016 and
2015, and the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2016 and 2015 were $3,141, $6,110,
$9,262 and $11,334, respectively.

(17) Share capital
As of September 30, 2016, both of the Company’s authorized capital and paid-in capital was
$32,414,155, and all proceeds from shares issued have been collected.

(18) Capital surplus

Pursuant to the R.O.C. Company Act, capital surplus arising from paid-in capital in excess of par

value on issuance of common stocks and donations can be used to cover accumulated deficit or to

issue new stocks or cash to shareholders in proportion to their share ownership, provided that the

Company has no accumulated deficit. Further, the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange Law requires

that the amount of capital surplus to be capitalized mentioned above should not exceed 10% of the

paid-in capital each year. Capital surplus should not be used to cover accumulated deficit unless
the legal reserve is insufficient.
(19) Retained earnings ‘

A. Under the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, the current year’s earnings, if any, shall first be
used to pay taxes and offset prior years’ operating losses and then 10% of the remaining amount
shall be set aside as legal reserve. The remainder, if any, may be distributed as employees’ bonus
and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration. The ratio shall not be lower than 2% for employees’
bonus and shall not be higher than 3% for directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration. The
appropriation of the remaining amount along with the unappropriated earnings shall be proposed
by the Board of Directors and resolved by the shareholders. According to the appropriation of
earnings proposed by the Board of Directors, at least 10% ~ 80% of the Company’s accumulated
distributable earnings shall be appropriated as dividends, and cash dividends shall account for
at least 10% of the total dividends distributed.
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. Except for covering accumulated deficit or issuing new stocks or cash to shareholders in
proportion to their share ownership, the legal reserve shall not be used for any other purpose.
The use of legal reserve for the issuance of stocks or cash to shareholders in proportion to their
share ownership is permitted, provided that the distribution of the reserve is limited to the portion
in excess of 25% of the Company’s paid-in capital.

. (@) In accordance with the regulations, the Company shall set aside special reserve from the
debit balance on other equity items at the balance sheet date before distributing earnings.
When debit balance on other equity items is reversed subsequently, the reversed amount
could be included in the distributable earnings.

(b) The amounts previously set aside by the Company as special reserve on initial application of

IFRSs in accordance with Jin-Guan-Zheng-Fa-Zi Letter No. 1010012865, dated April 6,
2012, shall be reversed proportionately when the relevant assets are used, disposed of or

reclassified subsequently.

D. The Company has distributed dividends in the amount of $§9,724,246 ($3 (in dollars) per share)
to shareholders for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
E. For the information relating to employees’ remuneration {(bonuses) and directors’ and
supervisors’ remuneration, please refer to Note 6(24).

(20) Other equity items

2016
Available-for-sale
Currency translation mvestment Total
At January 1 1,744,319 § 74,700 § 1,819,019
Valuation adjustment — Group - ( 26,801) ( 26,801)
Valuation adjustment — Associates - 6,591 6,591
Currency translation differences:
— Group ( 5,134,782) - | 5,134,782)
— Tax on group 872,913 - 872,913
— Associates 2,364 - 2,364
— Tax on associates ( 402) - 402)
At September 30 (3 2,515,588) $ 54,490 (8 2,461,098)
2015
Available-for-sale
Currency translation investment Total
At January 1 $ 3,402,402 S 44370 $ 3,446,772
Valuation adjustment — Group - 42,218 42,218
Valuation adjustment — Associates - ( 8,458) ( 8.458)
Currency translation differences:
— Group 374,077 - 374,077
— Tax on Group ( 63,593) - ( 63,593)
— Associates 5,822 - 5,822
— Tax on associates ( 990) R 990)
At September 30 $ 3,717,718  § 78,130 § 3,795,848
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(21) Other income
Three-month periods ended September 30

2016 2015
Interest income $ 46,433 § 57,591
Grant revenue 138,313 73,380
Other income 236,807 128,062
$ 421,553 § 259,033
Nine-month period endeds September 30
2016 2015
Interest income $ 107,712 § 145,394
Grant revenue 239,126 229,008
Other income 388,756 195,824
$ 735,594 § 570,316

(22) Other gains and losses

Three-month periods ended September 30

2016 2015
Net currency exchange loss % 354,119) (3 361,662)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment  ( 6,741) ( 3,372)
Gain on disposal of investments 475 113
Net gain on financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss 3,721 5,202
Other expenses ( 46,027) ( 43,888)
8 402,691) ($ 403,607)
Nine-month periods ended September 30
2016 2015
Net currency exchange loss (§ 536,187) ($ 737,211)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment  ( 45,400) ( 23,373)
Gain on disposal of investments 475 113
Net gain on financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss 19,085 17,452
Other expenses ( 105,616) ( 161,345)
& 667,643) (3 904,364)
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(23) Finance costs

Interest expense:
Bank borrowings
Corporate bonds
Provisions-discount

Loss on fair value change of financial instruments:

Interest rate swaps

Less: capitalisation of qualifying assets
Finance costs

Interest expense:
Bank borrowings
Corporate bonds
Provisions-discount

Loss on fair value change of financial instruments:

Interest rate swaps

Less: capitalisation of qualifying assets
Finance costs
(24) Expenses by nature

Employee benefit expense
Wages and salaries
Labour and health insurance fees
Pension costs
Other personel expenses

Raw materials and supplies used
Depreciation charges on property, plant and
equipment

3

Three-month periods ended September 30

2016 2015
$ 216,825 § 210,639
34,483 36,125
3,054 3,264
3,639 9,821
258,001 259,849
9,732) ( 9,411)
$ 248,269 § 250,438
Nine-month periods ended September 30
2016 2015
$ 595,582 § 585,972
97,533 112,975
9,442 9,792
19,289 30,811
721,846 739,550
( 29.897) ( 26,272)
$ 691,949 § 713,278

Three-month periods ended September 30

2016 2015
$ 2,910,407 $ 2,869,026
158,186 148,246
152,702 183,717
237,747 213,323
$ 3,459,042 § 3,414,312
$ 13,349,204 $ 12,917,521
$ 2,833,922 § 2,806,181




Nine-month periods ended September 30

2016 2015
Employee benefit expense
Wages and salaries $ 8,887,319 § 8,357,580
Labour and health insurance fees 492,319 440,562
Pension costs 479,865 528,913
Other personel expenses 677,660 621,995
$ 10,537,163 § 9,949,050
Raw materials and supplies used $ 39,207,816 $ 39,797,929
Depreciation charges on property, plant and
equipment $ 8,687,109 § 8,262,662

A. According to the Articles of Incorporation of the Company, a ratio of the current year

distributable, after covering accumulated losses, shall be distributed as employees’
compensation and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration. The ratio shall not be lower than 2%
for employees’ compensation and shall not be higher than 3% for directors’ and supervisors’
remuneration.

. For the three-month periods ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, and the nine-month periods
ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, employees’ compensation (bonus) was accrued at $72,207,
$126,723, $267,873 and $244,030, respectively; while directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration
was accrued at $57,223, $140,662, $212,289 and $212,289, respectively. The amounts were
recognized in salary expenses.

For the nine-month period ended September 30, 2016, the employees’ compensation and
directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration was estimated and accrued based on 2% and 1.585% of
profit of current year distributable as of the end of reporting period.

The Board of Directors during its meeting resolved to distribute 1.585% of retained earnings as
employees’ compensation and supervisors’ remuneration for the year ended December 31, 2015
while the amounts recognized in the financial statements based on 2.22% of retained earnings
were $321,913 for employees’ compensation and $357,324 for directors’ and supervisors’
remuneration, The difference of the employees’ and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration for
the year ended 2015 between the two was $102,207 thousand. The difference resulted from
adjustment of estimated percentage of directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration which had been
adjusted in the profit or loss for 2016.The employees’ compensation for 2015 will be distributed
in cash. As of September 30, 2016, retained earnings for 2015 has not yet been distributed.
Information about employees’ compensation (bonus) and directors’ and supervisors’
remuneration of the Company as resolved by the board of directors and shareholders’ will be
posted in the “Market Observation Post System” at the website of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.
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(25) Income tax
A. Income tax expense
(a) Components of income tax expense:

Three-month periods ended September 30

2016 2015
Current tax:
Current tax on profits for the period $ 1,834,535 $ 2,079,748
Prior year income tax under (over) estimate 84,530 ( 23,594)
Total current tax 1,919,065 2,056,154
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of temporary
differences ( 945,334) ( 1,059,804)
Income tax expense $ 973,731 § 996,350
Nine-month periods ended September 30
2016 2015
Current tax:
Current tax on profits for the period $ 3,240,569 § 3,556,852
Tax on undistributed surplus earnings 174,783 466,786
Prior year income tax under (over) estimate 250,485 ( 21,581)
Total current tax 3,665,837 4,002,057
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of temporary
differences ( 48,154) ( 513,694)
Income tax expense $ 3,617,683 § 3,488,363
(b) The income tax (charge)/credit relating to components of other comprehensive income is as
follows:
Three-month periods ended September 30
2016 2015
Currency translation differences $ 439,013 § 497,129
Nine-month periods ended September 30
2016 2015
Currency translation differences $ 872,511 (% 64,583)

B. The Company’s income tax returns through 2013 have been assessed and approved by the Tax

Authority.
C. Unappropriated retained earnings:

September 30, 2016  December 31, 2015  September 30, 2015
Earnings generated in and
before 1997 $ 26,215 § 26,215 § 26,215
Earnings generated in and
after 1998 40,578,425 40,566,997 37,384,276
Y 40,604,640 $ 40,593,212 § 37,410,491
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D. As of September 30, 2016, December 31, 2015 and September 30, 2015, the balance of the
imputation tax credit account was $4,160,844, $3,795,530 and $3,434,183, respectively. The
creditable tax rate was 10.26% for the year ended December 31, 2014 and is estimated to be
10.25% for the year ended December 31, 2015.

(26) Earnings per share

Three-month period ended September 30, 2016

Weighted average
number of ordinary Earnings per
shares outstanding share

Amount after tax  (shares in thousands) (in dollars)

Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the parent $ 2,989,342 3,241,416 $ 0.92

Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders

of the parent $ 2,989,342 3,241,416
Assumed conversion of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares

Employees’ bonus - 1,107

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the parent plus assumed conversion of all

dilutive potential ordinary shares $ 2,989,342 3,242,523  § 0.92
Three-month period ended September 30, 2015
Weighted average
number of ordinary ~ Earnings per
shares outstanding share

Amount after tax  (shares in thousands)  (in dollars)

Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the parent $ 3,049,949 3,241,416 § 0.94

Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders

of the parent $ 3,049,949 3,241,416
Assumed conversion of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares

Employees’ bonus - 2,371

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the parent plus assumed conversion of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares $ 3,049,949 3,243,787 § 0.94
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Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the parent

Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders

of the parent
Assumed conversion of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares

Employees’ bonus
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the parent plus assumed conversion of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares

Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the parent

Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the parent
Assumed conversion of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares

Employees’ bonus

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the parent plus assumed conversion of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares

(27) Supplemental cash flow information

Nine-month period ended September 30, 2016

Weighted average

number of ordinary ~ Earnings per
shares outstanding share
Amount after tax  (shares in thousands)  (in dollars)
$ 11,013,339 3,241,416 $ 3.40
$ 11,013,339 3,241,416
- 7,274
$ 11,013,339 3,248,690 $ 3.39
Nine-month period ended September 30, 2015
Weighted average
number of ordinary Earnings per
shares outstanding share
Amount after tax  (shares in thousands)  (in dollars)
$ 9,567,021 3,241,416 $ 2.95
$ 9,567,021 3,241,416
- 7,346
$ 9,567,021 3,248,762 $ 2.94

Investing activities with partial cash payments
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Nine-month periods ended September 30

2016 2015
Purchase of property, plant and equipment $ 10,189,112 § 7,575,975
Add: opening balance of payable on
equipment 784,192 1,330,470
Less: ending balance of payable on
equipment ( 1,020,169} ( 1,079,725)
Cash paid during the period $ 9,953,135 § 7,826,720

7. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(1) Significant related party transactions
A, Operating revenue

Three-month periods ended September 30

2016 2015
Sales of goods:
Associates $ 179,071 $ 213,823
Nine-month periods ended September 30
2016 2015
Sales of goods:
Associates $ 489,576 $ 649,506

Prices and collection terms of abovementioned sales are the same with third parties, and the credit
terms are between 60~90 days.
B. Receivables from related parties
September 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 September 30, 2015

Accounts receivable:
Associates $ 128,788 § 161,489 $ 208,193

C. Loans to / from related parties (shown as long-term borrowings)
September 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 September 30, 2015

Payables due to related parties

-Associates $ 42,237 $ - § 186,336

The Group financed with associates and financial institutions for capital needs. Please refer to
Note 6(15) for interest rates, borrowing periods and repayment methods.
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(2) Key management compensation
Three-month periods ended September 30

2016 2015
Short-term employee benefits $ 77,132 § 187,393
Post-employment benefits 1,118 1,216
$ 78,250 $ 188,600

Nine-month periods ended September 30

2016 2015
Short-term employee benefits $ 330,776 §$ 405,631
Post-employment benefits 3,354 3,648
$ 334,130 § 409,279

8. PLEDGED ASSETS
The Group’s assets pledged as collateral are as follows:

Book value
Pledged asset September 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 September 30, 2015 Purpose
Time Deposits Maintenance bond and
{Other current assets) merchandise delivery
3 593 § 316 S 307 guarantee deposit
Time Deposits (Other Maintenance bond and
non-current assets) 14,530 14,766 15,239 product liability insurance
$ 15,123  § 15,082 § 15,546

9. SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND UNRECOGNIZED CONTRACT
COMMITMENTS
(1) Contingencies
None.
(2) Commitments
A. Capital expenditure contracted for at the balance sheet date but not yet incurred is as follows:
September 30, 2016 December 31, 2015September 30, 2015

Property, plant and equipment $ 28,890,003 § 0,664,889 § 7,302,840
B. Amount of letter of credit that has been issued but not yet used:
September 30, 2016 December 31, 2015September 30, 2015

Amount of letter of credit that has
been issued but not vet used 3 304,748 $ 510,070 % 395,020
10. SIGNIFICANT DISASTER LOSS
None.
11. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
The Group’s manager, Yun-Hwa Chen, has retired on November 1, 2016. On November 9, 2016, the
Board of Directors resolved that the Chairperson, Tsai-Jen Luo, will serve as the manager concurrently.
12. OTHERS
(1) Capital management
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern in order to provide returns for sharcholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital. The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio.
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This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital, Net debt is calculated as total borrowings
(including ‘current and non-current borrowings’ as shown in the consolidated balance sheet) less
cash and cash equivalents. Total capital is calculated as ‘equity” as shown in the consolidated balance
sheet plus net debt.

During the nine-month period ended September 30, 2016, the Group’s strategy, was unchanged from
2015. The gearing ratios at September 30, 2016, December 31, 2015 and September 30, 2015 were

as follows:

September 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 September 30, 2015
Total liabilities $ 77,496,796 § 76,005,638 § 80,313,327
Total equity 86,934,655 89,952,584 88,776,694
Less : Intangible assets - - -
Tangible equity $ 86,934,655 $ 89,952,584 § 88,776,694
Debt-equity Ratio 89.14% 84.50% 90.47%

(2) Financial instruments
A. Fair value information of financial instruments

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial instruments not measured at fair value (including

cash and cash equivalents, notes receivable, accounts receivable and related parties, other

receivables, shown as other current asset) short-term loans, notes payable, accounts payable and
other payables) approximate to their fair values. The fair value information of financial

instruments measured at fair value is provided in Note 12(3).

B. Financial risk management policies

(a) The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including foreign
exchange risk, interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s
overall risk management programmer focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets
and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial position and
financial performance.

(b) Risk management is carried out by a central treasury department (Group treasury) under
policies approved by the board of directors.  Group treasury identifies, evaluates and hedges
financial risks in close cooperation with the Group’s operating units. The material financing
activities are reviewed by the Board of Directors in accordance with procedures required by
relevant regulations and internal control system. During the implementation of financing
plans, the Board of Directors is assisted in its oversight role by the internal audit department.
Internal audit undertakes both regular and exceptional reviews of risk management controls
and procedures, and reports the results to the Board of Directors.

C. Significant financial risks and degrees of financial risks

(a) Market risk
Foreign exchange risk
i. The Group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from

various currency exposures, primarily with respect to the USD and RMB. Foreign
exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions, recognized assets and liabilities
and net investments in foreign operations.

ii. The Group has certain investments in foreign operations, whose net assets are exposed to
foreign currency translation risk. Currency exposure arising from the net assets of the
Group’s foreign operations is managed primarily through borrowings denominated in the
relevant foreign currencies.

iii, The Group’s businesses involve some non-functional currency operations (the Company’s
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and certain subsidiaries’ functional currency: TWD; other certain subsidiaries’ functional
currency: RMB, THB, VND, CAD, IDR, EUR, INR and USD). The information on
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies whose values would be materially
affected by the exchange rate fluctuations is as follows:
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iv. The exchange gain (loss) including realized and unrealized arising from significant
foreign exchange variation on the monetary items held by the Group for the three-month
period ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, and the nine-month period ended September
30, 2016 and 2015 amounted to $354,119, $361,662, $536,187, and $737.211,
respectively.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk because of investments held by the
Group and classified on the consolidated balance sheet either as available-for-sale or at
fair value through profit or loss. The Group is not exposed to commodity price risk.
To manage its price risk arising from investments in equity securities, the Group
diversifies its portfolio. Diversification of the portfolio is done in accordance with the
limits set by the Group.

The Group’s investments in equity securities comprise domestic listed and unlisted stocks.
The prices of equity securities would change due to the change of the future value of
investee companies. If the prices of these equity securities had increased/decreased by
1% with all other variables held constant, post-tax profit for the nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2016 and 2015 would have increased/decreased by $3 and $306,
respectively, as a result of gains/losses on equity securities classified as at fair value
through profit or loss. Other components of equity would have increased/decreased by
$2,036 and $2,290, respectively, as a result of gains/losses on equity securities classified
as available-for-sale.

Interest rate risk

1. The Group’s interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings. Borrowings issued
at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk which is partially offset
by cash and cash equivalents held at variable rates. Borrowings issued at fixed rates
do not expose the Group to fair value interest rate risk. During the nine-month periods
ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, the Group’s borrowings at variable rate were
denominated in the TWD, USD, JPY, THB, RMB and EUR.

ii. Based on the various scenarios, the Group manages its cash flow interest rate risk by
using floating-to-fixed interest rate swaps. Such interest rate swaps have the
economic effect of converting borrowings from floating rates to fixed rates. Under the
interest rate swaps, the Group agrees with other parties to exchange, at specified
intervals (primarily quarterly), the difference between fixed contract rates and floating-
rate interest amounts calculated by reference to the agreed notional amounts.
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iii. At September 30, 2016 and 2015, if interest rates on USD, JPY, THB, RMB and EUR-
denominated borrowings at that date had been 0.1% higher/lower with all other
variables held constant, post-tax profit for the nine-month periods ended September 30,
2016 and 2015 would have been $26,120 and $31,045 lower/higher, respectively,
mainly as a result of higher/lower interest expense on floating rate borrowings.

(b) Credit risk
i. Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss to the Group arising from default by the clients

or counterparties of financial instruments on the contract obligations. According to the
Group’s credit policy, each local entity in the Group is responsible for managing and
analysing the credit risk for each of their new clients before standard payment and delivery
terms and conditions are offered. Internal risk control assesses the credit quality of the
customers, taking into account their financial position, past experience and other factors.
Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, derivative financial instruments and
deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures to wholesale and
retail customers, including outstanding receivables.

ii. For the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, no credit limits were

exceeded during the reporting periods, and management does not expect any significant
losses from non-performance by these counterparties.

iii. The ageing analysis of financial assets that were past due but not impaired is shown on

Notes 6(4) and 6(5).

iv. The individual analysis of financial assets that had been impaired is provided in the

statement for each type of financial assets in Notes 6(4) and 6(5).

(¢) Liquidity risk

i

il.

Cash flow forecasting is performed in the operating entities of the Group and aggregated
by Group treasury. Group treasury monitors rolling forecasts of the Group’s liquidity
requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational needs so that the Group
does not breach borrowing limits or covenants (where applicable) on any of its borrowing
facilities. Such forecasting takes into consideration the Group’s debt financing plans,
covenant compliance, compliance with internal balance sheet ratio targets and, if
applicable external regulatory or legal requirements.

Surplus cash held by the operating entities over and above balance required for working
capital management are transferred to the Group treasury. Group treasury invests
surplus cash in interest bearing current accounts, time deposits, and marketable securities,
choosing instruments with appropriate maturities or sufficient liquidity to provide
sufficient headroom as determined by the abovementioned forecasts.

]~



iii. The table below analyses the Group’s non-derivative financial liabilities and net-settled or
gross-settled derivative financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the
remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date for non-
derivative financial liabilities and to the expected maturity date for derivative financial
liabilities. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash
flows.

Non-derivative financial liabilities:
Less than 90 Between 91 Between 181
September 30, 2016 days and 180 days and 365 days Over 1 year Total

Short-term borrowings $ 9,463,915 $ 2,884,247 § 2,769,321 $§ - $15,117,483
Notes and bills payable 7,255,467 - - - 7,255,467
Other payables 6,321,536 13,720 334,373 356,063 7,025,692
Guarantee deposits 931 - 259,890 260,821

Long-term borrowings 086,408 1,500,264 5,820,631 20,791,122 29,098,425
Bonds payable - 2,061,600 11,988,100 14,049,700

Less than 90 Between 91 Between 181
December 31, 2015 days and 180 days and 365 days Over 1 year Total

Short-term borrowings $10,701,411 § 4,462,786 $ 1,386,931 $ $16,551,128

Notes and bills payable 6,951,643 - - - 6,951,643
Other payables 5,282,903 288,289 418,815 324,873 6,314,880
Guarantee deposits 2,378 - 4 282,641 285,023
Long-term borrowings 1,777,662 815,073 3,017,704 23,709,900 29,320,339

Bonds payable _ 126,100 8,889,950 9,016,050

Less than 90 Between 91 Between 181
September 30, 2015 days and 180 days and 365 days Over | year Total

Short-term borrowings $ 9,521,491 §$ 5,603,075 $ 3,337,331 § - $18,461,897
Notes and bills payable 6,709,364 - - - 6,709,364
Other payables 5,864,682 307,890 385,686 246,526 6,804,784
Guarantee deposits 2,341 - 124,668 160,509 287,518

Long-term borrowings 1,504,452 2,225,058 4,889,478 27,604,081 36,223,069
Bonds payable - 126,100 8,889,950 9,016,050

Derivative financial liabilities:

Less than 90 Between 91 Between 181

September 30, 2016 days and 180 days and 365 days Over 1 year Total
Forward exchange $ 135 § - $ - 8 - 3 135
contracts
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Less than 90 Between 91 Between 181

December 31, 2015 days and 180 days and 365 days Over 1 year Total
Interest rate swaps $ - 3 7,414 § 11,758 § - $ 19,172
Forward exchange 1 - - - 1
contracts

Less than 90 Between 91 Between 181

September 30, 2015 days and 180 days and 365 days Over 1 year Total
Interest rate swaps $ - 3 - $ 30559 § - $ 30,559

(3) Fair value information
A. Details of the fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at
fair value are provided in Note 12(2)A. Details of the fair value of the Group’s investment

property measured at cost are provided in Note 6(9).

B. The different levels that the inputs to valuation techniques are used to measure fair value of
financial and non-financial instruments have been defined as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date. A market is regarded as active where a market
in which transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and
volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. The fair value of the Group’s
investment in listed stocks, beneficiary certificates, is included in Level 1.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly. The fair value of the Group’s investment in most
derivative instruments is included in Level 2.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. The fair value of the Group’s investment
in equity investment without active market is included in Level 3.

C. The related information on financial and non-financial instruments measured at fair value by level
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the assets and liabilities at September 30,
2016, December 31, 2015, and September 30, 2015 is as follows:

September 30, 2016
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets
Recurring fair value measurements
-Forward exchange contracts $ - $ 229 § -
-Available-for-sale financial assets $§ 145407 § - § 58,187
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September 30, 2016
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Liabilities
Recurring fair value measurements
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss
-Forward exchange contracts $ - § 135 § -

December 31, 2015
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets

Recurring fair value measurements

Available-for-sale financial assets $ 167,347 § - 3 58,187

Liabilities

Recurring fair value measurements

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss
-Interest rate swaps $ $ 19,172 § -
-Forward exchange contracts - 1 -

$ 19,173  § -

&2
1

September 30, 2015
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets

Recurring fair value measurements
Available-for-sale financial assets $ 170,850 $% - $ 58,187

Liabilities

Recurring fair value measurements

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss
-Interest rate swaps b - 3 30,559 § -

D. The methods and assumptions the Group used to measure fair value are as follows:

(a) For Level 1, the Company used market quoted prices as their fair values, according to the
characteristics of instruments. Listed shares and balanced mutual fund use closing price as
their fair values.

(b) Except for financial instruments with active markets, the fair value of other financial
instruments is measured by using valuation techniques or by reference to counterparty quotes.

(c) Level 2: When assessing non-standard and low-complexity financial instruments, for example,
debt instruments without active market, interest rate swap contracts, foreign exchange swap
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contracts and options, the Group adopts valuation technique that is widely used by market
participants. The inputs used in the valuation method to measure these financial instruments
are normally observable in the market.
E. For the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, there was no transfer between
Level 1 and Level 2.
F. There was no movement in Level 3 for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2016 and
2015.
13. SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURES

(1) Significant transactions information
A. Loans to others: please refer to table 1.

B. Provision of endorsements and guarantees to others: please refer to table 2.

C. Holding of marketable securities at the end of the period (not including subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures): please refer to table 3.

D. Acquisition or sale of the same security with the accumulated cost exceeding $300 million or 20%
of the Company’s paid-in capital: None. _

E. Acquisition of real estate reaching $300 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: please refer to
table 4. _

F. Disposal of real estate reaching $300 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: None.

G. Purchases or sales of goods from or to related parties reaching $100 million or 20% of paid-in
capital or more: please refer to table 5.

H. Receivables from related parties reaching $100 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: please
refer to table 6.

I. Trading in derivative instruments undertaken during the reporting periods: please refer to Notes
6(2), 6(22) and 12(2).

J. Significant inter-company transactions during the reporting periods: please refer to table 7.

(2) Information on investees

Names, locations and other information of investee companies (not including investees in Mainland
China) : please refer to table 8.
(3) Information on investments in Mainland China

A. Basic information: please refer to table 9.

B. Ceiling on investments in Mainland China: please refer to table 9.

C. Significant transactions, either directly or indirectly through a third area, with investee
companies in the Mainland Area:
Significant transactions, either directly or indirectly through a third area, with investee
companies in the Mainland Area for the nine months ended September 30, 2016: please refer to
tables 5, 6 and 7.
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14. SEGMENT INFORMATION
(1) General information
Management has determined the reportable operating segments based on the reports reviewed by
the chief operating decision-maker that are used to make strategic decisions. Business organization
is divided into Cheng Shin (Taiwan), Cheng Shin (Xiamen), Cheng Shin (China), Petrel (Xiamen),
Cheng Shin (Thailand) and other segments based on the nature of each company. The Group’s
revenue is mainly from manufacturing and sales of bicycle tires, electrical vehicle tires, reclaimed
rubber, etc.
(2) Measurement of segment information
The Group’s segment profit (loss) is measured with the profit (loss) before tax, which is used as a
basis for the Group in assessing the performance of the operating segments. The accounting policies
of the operating segments are in agreement with the significant accounting policies summarised in
Note 4.
(3) Information about segment profit or loss, assets and liabilities

The segment information provided to the chief operating decision-maker for the reportable segments
for the nine months ended September 30, 2016 and 2015 is as follows:
Nine-month period ended September 30, 2016

CHENG SHIN
CHENG SHIN  TIRE & RUBBER MAXXIS
CHENG SHIN  RUBBER (CHINA) CO., INTERNATIONAL
RUBBER IND.,  (XIAMEN) LTD. and CHENG (THAILAND) CO., All other
CO., LTD. IND,, LTD SHIN PETREL LTD. segments Total

Revenue
Revenue from external customers § 11,488,801 § 15,210,043 § 27,702,292 $ 10,624,818 §$ 17,392,716 $ 82,418,670
Revenue from inter-segment

revenue 4,318,401 681,124 593,954 930,245 3,594,452 10,118,180
Total segment revenue $ 15,807,202 § 15,891,167 § 28,296,246 $ 11,555,067 § 20,987,168 § 92,536,850
Segment income (loss) § 3,041,507 § 1,934,038 § 3,950,310 § 809,298 3 4,211,824 § 13,946,977

Nine-month period ended September 30, 2015

CHENG SHIN
CHENG SHIN  TIRE & RUBBER MAXXIS
CHENG SHIN  RUBBER (CHINA) CO., INTERNATIONAL
RUBBER IND.  (XIAMEN) IND,, LTD. and CHENG (THAILAND) CO., All other
CO.,LTD. LTD SHIN PETREL LTD, segments Total

Revenue
Revenue from external customers § 12,678,672 § 17,319,111 § 26,282,745 § 10,596,713 § 16,252,153 § 83,129,394
Revenue from inter-segment

revenue 3,641,832 354,371 397,271 699,178 3,555,227 8,647,879
Total segment revenue $ 16,320,504 § 17673482 § 26,680,016 $ 11,295891 § 19,807,380 $ 91,777,273
Segment income (loss) $ 3,702,642 $ 2204212 § 3,127.884 § 194,176 § 3,380,728 $ 12,609,642

(4) Reconciliation for segment income (loss)

A. Areconciliation of income after adjustment and total ségment income from continuing operations
is provided as follows:
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Nine-month periods ended September 30

2016 2015
Adjusted revenue from reportable segments $ 92,536,850 $ 91,777,273
Adjusted revenue from other operating segments 7,837,046 6,881,146
Total operating segments 100,373,896 98,658,419
Elimination of inter-segment revenue ( 10,714,098) ( 0,415,207)
Total consolidated operating revenue $ 89,659,798 § 89,243,212

. A reconciliation of adjusted current income before tax and the income before tax from continuing

operations is provided as follows:

Nine-month periods ended September 30

2016 2015
Adjusted income from reportable
segments before income tax $ 13,946,977 $ 12,609,642
Adjusted income from other operating
segments before income tax 734,152 : 676,307
Total operating segments 14,681,129 13,285,949
Income (loss) from elimination of
inter-segment revenue 21,217 30,802
Income (loss) from continuing operations
before income tax $ 14,702,346 3§ 13,316,751

53



T aged 1 3[qe]

‘SRS [IUEUY parept[0s1os a1 Funrdard uaym paeuTIIe ana SUOTORSIRY S, 19 HON
510302311 J0 pivog a1 £q pasordde s¢ SUe0] U0 JUIT 24 0 enba sea 20N BuTpua Jo pmoNme ST, 15 20N
UMYy PUBITER UT SUOHTQLSU] PR ([l paudls sue] g oY) yinong paysidwos sem tonoesen 2y L, “Fupiiirg Uual-Hols I0f 5 U20[ JO SINJEL U1 UBd] Jo asodmd ut [ 210N

"L 00 TSTIITAINT NIHS

DONAHD NEWVIX Pre LT “aN (NTAVIX) HIGarT NIHS ONEHDJO 512558 19 21 30 95001 51.Ared o(Suts © 0} (1171 00 SSRITIALNT NIHS DNTHD NFWVIX PUe (LLT 00 (NIWVIX) TUiL THY.LEd NIHS ONTHD “.LT “aNl (NFWVIX) ALY NEHS DNAHD £q pajurerd sueo] uo Jiury :¢ 210N

"@LT 00 ISTHIHALNG KINS

ONTHED NTWVTX PUe (LT “QNI (NAIWVIX) HATE0 NIHS DNTHDJO 512858 195 2) 10 4509 1 Ared aSu1s £ 0} (LT “00 ASTIYZING NIHS ONTHD NAWVIX PUe LT 02 (NINVIX) THkL THH.LAd NIHS DNIHD *"aLT “ONl (NEWVIX) YABE(TY NIHS HNTHD £q PHWRLE 1] 1o U 1 10N
|, WAL SUDIES I0pI0 UT PAIIGUINY 318 SILEIPISqns UL (T)
*.0, stiuedwon 2L (1)
:5M0][0} SB 418 saTrRIpIsqns 10 Kueduto)) oy £q papiread sueo] ay) 10 UL pafy SIQUIY ALY, 1] HON

930N fOT'9TI'bE ZO9°69F ¥
9S0N  £TL'L88Tl PESTEL'L
9HON  £Z'e8gel yES'TELL
9HON  0E6'356'L wL'sLL'y
9¥ON  0£6°956'L BCLCLL'Y
93ION  DE6'RS6'L BSE'SLL'Y
990N OES'BESL 3 BECCLLY 3
ERETEY [CE) (zotoN ) Ksed apduts
pajuer? ® 0} pajtresd sueof uo T
Sueo| [{o}
uo Buipen
(pamdtpur sstadaifio se jdaoxg)
QLN JO SPUEsTONE ur passardiry

- srop

- auop

- UON

- BuoN

- QUON

- EN

- g ey
FEA WA

TIoR0

WL 00
Tdes Sqeapest aNI(NOHZONVHZ)  "QET 0N (NFWVLY)
- Sugesndp - F MON SSLF 68L'8L6 05E' 1981 009°605°1 81 100 YAAAMA NIHS ONIHD  HEHENd NIHS ONAHD £
ari
edea S[qEARIL 00 (NaWVIX) F1L
- Bugesadp - b A1ON %L - 06095 095°C6p sy =0 LT O ELYET NIWVIX  TIUL1Ad NIHS DNAHD z
arl
[endea SARALINST *QLT ANl (NFWVTX) “00 (Mg VIX) Fdi1
- fugeradp - ¥ 20N o%BSLY LLTETLY 055981 0p9'Z86°1 L8 200 ¥IEINE NIHS DNAHD  TTILAd NIHS ONFHD [
QLT 00 YALNID
ades sqEatl FALLIND FTEONOLNY  "ALT "0 STEdHELNT
- fugerady - [N BELY 98111 rz8'etl POS°EST sa% g0 LN (NSWVDO NIHS ONIHO  NIHS ONZHD NIWVIX I
[edes %458 SIqeAS) QLT AN (NFWVDY) AL Y00 ASH4UILNE
- Sugerady - ¥ AON 259551 TLP'90Z't 08¢'65£"1 PEPLECT s o IHLCRE NTHS DNAHD  NIHS ONAHD NTNVYIX I
e S[qRART '@l 00 NFWVIX)  dlT 00 S5TeduIINg
- fugeradpy - ¥ WON SeP1T 080'r6 G0Y'E1E 0LEIEE LS D AYILTTAIS NIHS DNFHD  NIHS ONIHD NIWVIX 1
qLT100
[etdes UL ANl {(NOHZONVHZ) QLT 0D TSJHALNT
- § Hmendy - 3 PAON  WO0S-%SLP EESEBIE % OLETMOT 5 OSCEETF  § S3L RGO QHEH NTHS ONEHD  NIHS ONIHD NAWVIX 1
spmosor Smowewy  Jamoxeq uee| BJBI J521591] UAOP LAMBID 910z 9102 Kymed Junoe Raomog Iopasy {1204)
MGrep o) udal-ols s ifla Joamnmp wmoum Eysy  ggaquaidag  ‘gf wquedsy  paupies]  Jafpap oN
JVUBMO[Y LOF UOSESY  SUCDIESURL JLERD )0 papua pouad TaIaRD
Jowmoury HUO-auT A
Bump asueeq
Surpuresno
EMUTER
130elL

9107 ‘0¢ faquindag papia potsad iuow-3u1y
SIRIO €] SUBYT

SHIAVIAISANS ANV "ALT 00 ANl YAd€0d NIHS ONAHD



1 a8ed 7 s1qel

910z “0g Joqueidas T8 Suireaard sojer aBuetoxs Jods Sl T PAIB[SURY A JUNOKR TMOP MRIP PUE umours soRTIAUsISIePES SUpURSInG 1§ 210N
‘spess Jau1 s Aueduzop) a1y Jo 908 st Amed a(fus ¢ o) papiacid SEINSSIOPUS [BI0) UG JTUTEL

‘o858 J1 5 uedwo) s JO 9001 ST SRC ) papiacid ssenremseunsiopos sAueduion si wo YTy 210N
-furedungo pesjurrenS;posiopus i J0 53IRYS SMMOA 9505 WPy 201 Umo AFUTOL SaLmIpIsqus s)f pus Aueduron Jeared soyuemEnS/restopus oy, (7)
-AmIpIsqns PooURENS/pPesIopua Sy JO Fareys Sunoa 240¢ ey azow Afsalip simo Avedwios nerd sonerndaesopts aif, (1)

:souoSayeo oMy SUIMO[I0] AU O pogIssap T ATRdWo]) 81 PUR JONURTENS/ISSIOPIR B} UXIMI dmsuonesy € 910N

e —

9C0'CR0EY S -ses5E Jour sAuedwsos) a1 Jo 9,06 ST Aredwios sjpmyge a/3ms udiare] B 03 seejueENS/SULURSIOPUS s Ameduros o ue Jung
Iﬂlﬂlmmo.xm._.._“ S -syasse 18U sAuedwos) 21 Jo 940z st Ared s[Surs e 0] scojueendzmusmasiopua s Ameduio) sy uo ]
——

SLO61EDY S *5]a55E 191 JUALd § AURCIIOD) SN JO 9402 ST SIALR0 O} ssa)MENSEUawRSIopE [20) s uedwoy sy uo Suiey -z 910N

.1, Wo] Sunme)s BRIO Ul PAIRqUIML a1e SaLRTPISqNS YL (Z)
.0, st Auredutod sy, (1)
SMO[0] S¢ 218 SALBIPEQNS 10 Areduror o1y Aq popraoid soMURIENZSIUSUISRIOPUS 2Y) 503 U PA]FY SIOQUMU AL iT 310N

§9I0N

"GLT AN (NFWVES)
' RloN A N N £01°910°vT £9°0L - 0ZT'€0Z S6¥"E95°T 0EITLT Z98'T6Z'61 (1}e=eN  "ALT 0D HLVST NIWVIX H399 M NIHS DNIHO ]
$ 90N “elseuopuf
‘T 3loN N N A SLO61£'09 wy - 09€'S18 09L°LE'E 025'6L9°E 550°680" Y Lrerpisqng [FUCREWSU] SIXXYIN L4 PV 0D ‘PUl qqny uys Suayd 0
$0N pajnir]
“TAON N N A BLOGTE 0D o0’y - 009'6VE"E 005°6PV°E D0T'8HS"E 9L0°SR0 eV Arerprsqng VAT RIPU] RO SPOE Py vaD Put eqqy ups sy 0
‘aLi
S 20N Arerpisqns “00 AN {IOHZONVHZ}
‘T AON A N A BLO'G1E09 w1 - 008°0r6 00Z'1TH°L SOEIST SSO'SRYEY -qng WHLEENY MIHS ONEHD  P¥T 6D Pul 1aqqmy Ug BUsyD 0
arTos
geleN Ampisqns (ONIODNOHD) dagdany
‘T eoN A N 1S 8LO'GIE°09 ore - 0OR0ZE'T 00F'06E Y 0S1°60L'F 950°c80"EY -ang % 3YLL NIHS ONFHD  ‘PIT 00 PuLIsqqmy g Suayd 0
S 910N Kremprsqns “PIT 00 AN (WEWAIA)
*ZAON N N A BLO'GEE'09 08T - LS9°C00°T 0ZLVIY'T Z68'L06'E 9€0°680°Ch -qng wqquy ug Susyn I o0 "PU] taqany uMg Fusn 1]
¢AO0N Arepisqns P00 (prereyL)
*ZAloN N N A AO6IE0Y  $ €T6 - $ vZO'SPL'Y § Q0§°LSE'L § 65ZT16%8 § oco'se0'er 8 -qng EUOTRWAI] SIXXVIN BT 00 ‘UL Jeqquy ung uoyy 0
2101C0E BumpD) fuedinoa Kerpisqns pepaasd Auveduroo [RITETCD UMOP TMATR 910z oL0Z Arred 5j8uis IoprREns aurBu ALedure]y Jgpeend ([ 2I9N)
PUREBIA yuared 0) fuedwion soapurerend JOJURTENS /IASIOPUR WA PRMORS JMowe oy ‘Of Jaqueidegie Qg Jaqualdag Jo B.10§ paptaosd JIesIOpUD JIS10pUZ Jsqumpg
um fzed oy o ATerpisqns juared JOUSUIASIOPUS 911 JO BNBAJeSSE AU Soojuerend ; WMows 99)Uerend  §B JUmous sepremEnd soaquerend E 31171
o) sooqeend  £q seeqrerens  Aq sooyuerens Jo unows 0] JUNCIIE SOJURIBNT  SIIAUASIOPUD UIBUIDEIOPIE AUBUIAEIOPUR Asusumsiopue  dnpszoneey
/SIUSIIASIOPUS /SIUIUMSIOPIR /SIUALISEIOPNS  Tejo] uo Fuimed MPBIUBLIOPTd Jo yumoury Supmsing Sumpuesmoe o 1Ty
pesjeeng pesiopue Buaq Areg
JOUGKIARL]  JOUDISIACL]  JO UOISIACLY PoJeIILLIO0E JO ONEY WIWTBH]
(paeotpn asmuenjo s 1de0xE)
(LN Jo spuesnowq Ut passaidxy

Zelgel
910Z *0f 1equrideg popus pousd quows-oIIN
SIS0 0) SdeIrRrenT pue SUAISIOPU JO UOBIARLL

SANIVIAISENS ANV "ALT 02 "aNI Ja8any NIHS DNFHD



TAON
TN
T210N
310N

9jouj00]

1 =9ed g alqe]

JUNOOOE 3H] JO 24¢ PA2OXS 10U OP SANHN0SS S[BITIEW IS0 1T 310N
“S31JLINOSS SATIRALISP PITRl JOI0 PUE $91E0LyLNIss Aleloljauaq ‘spltoq ‘syools 0] 1338 9[qe) S Ul s3NLnoas s[qejayIe]y 1 :1oN

L80%L - L8O0FL - S1985E [E]OUBUL] 2]s-10J-a]qR]IRAR JUALINT) - sareys AJeUIpIo 10 ‘AT “0D MNIHS OVID
L81°8¢ - L8T3S - SJ3558 [BIOUBUL] S[#S-TOJ-O[(B[IRAR JUSLINO-UON - soreys AIBUIPIO 310 PYT “00 "PUL Joqqny] unyg Sust)
LbS6E - L¥S6T - §]2$58 [RIOURUL] 5]eS-T0J-[QRIIEAR JUALN]) - sarufs AIBUIPIO Q0 *PIT 00 "pul Jaqquyg uyg Sust)
ELLITE - €LL1E 8 - S]a55E [RIOURILY S]88-103-9]qE]1BAR JUALINT - punj Istio "PYT 00 "PUL 10qqM UNG BUTD
INEA JI6] [CA] SU[EA OOy SJIUN /S3IES Juncoor 199pa] [RISUAD) I5088E (1 210p]) soyuneas sfqeisIey £q play ssnuncag
digsiaumg Jo Joquinpy SN0 a1 A diysuotie[ay]
9107 0¢ +equiadag 3o 57
(pajeorpul asimisijio se jdaoxs)
(QIN JO spuesnoif) m passaidxyg £3QeL
910Z'0¢ Srqmeidag

(sarmusa juof pus soje1o0sse ‘solpIpIsqns Surpnjou] jou) porad i Jo pus Slf) 18 saTLINGIS S[qejexen Jo Suipjoy

STUVIAISANS ANV "ILT “0D "aNI ¥HEa0E NIHS ONIHD



1 =28ed p atqe]

“IBI[IE3 ST JAAIYRTYA "UONIESUER] 51F) JO JUNOIe Lreloucw a1} pue Aedmiunos oy wiijued Ueo J81f] AJep PY0 10

“uonn|osal plecd Jo S1ep ‘IJSURT 21 Jo 8jep Japlo Burper B Jo UONMOaXS Jo 21Ep JuswAed Jo s1ep “jep FUruis 10enU0 Jo ayEp A1 S1 UIsIaY 0] PALIAAI JULAD DT JO 218 1L AON
*Kuedouos juszed Jo [enden w-pred owy st wslay o) poLafal Tepdes Ul-pled °7 30N
*suotenai oy 01 wensind posterdde oq pnoys paamboe 2)els3 [eal 2 J1 unjos sarxd oY BUMIAS U] P2SN 2URISRT K SISEE, 9Y) UL pajuasaxd 3q pinoys y[nsat [estexdde ayT, ;1 290N

syeford BISRUOPT]
[uoN spast [ruonelad SPenuod - * - - Kyed pryL VISANCUNI VIV D0WS Ld 006T168T° 1S 00'82561Z'ES  LT/IL/SIOT UOLIRRSUG] euonEwUL SIXXVIN 1
SIUS U0 3R)53 [eaI Al 2or1d [TnowWy  €onoEsuEl 1eINDOE U AFedRIUNGS | ApEdiauncd Auedenod TeourAed wnowe U2 pannboe Aq palinbot
BYIO Jo smiels pue 13 [2I o1 Suryes ur ewSHo  puedUMO 81 0} SIS O M Jo smelg uopoesuRL], 91 Jo ate 21e153 [BOY 218159 [9Y
o uomsimbae Jof uoseay pasn oyijome  [euduo [e2I91) P[os  GU[SUONe[RY
oULFAI QY1 USAMISQ  OUM ISUMO
Io siseg diysuong(sy  [ewEuQ
1M0jaq
PASO[OSIp S 2e1S3 (221 21} JO TOLORSURI] I5B] DY)
o1 se uoneutiop *Aed paje(al & st Aredaunos oy J
(poyeoIput ss1MIaI0 st ydaoxy)
CLLN Jo spuesnot]) ug passeadxy Polqel

910z *0¢ aquizdag papus poued quow-aumg

a10ur Jo Tendes m-pred Jo 9507 10 UOLTTUL QOES.LN TUyoes: ae1se (201 jo nonisboy

SHINVIASENS ANV QLT 00 ‘ANl d9aand NIHS DNTHD



1 28ed § 2[qgj,

spood jo wawdnys Jmmed

rpaoN  po S0I°LL SR oumg JToye sABp 06~09 UMW 199100 {071 ) (86p°ST1 ) (soes) sewpmaueg gL 00 (VNIHD) 439903 % 391 NIHS ONIHD “pr1vo2 (PueEll) UOREWRL] SIXN YA
£peos Jo yuawidnys Jared :

valON €71 16L'F0E sumg QUEY ToYJE 84P (6~09 WD 030D (9'¢ } (zes'ore ) (somes) SJeumm sueg "OMI “VSN MFE9 M NIHS DNFHD "PFT 00 (PUe[IellL) [PUOGRWRI] SOV
spood jo uewdms juared

FAON  PT 8978t aureg aureg Jayfe s4Bp 05~G0 UM 990D (LS ) (sig'0Ez ) (sops) QUL AU P 0D (pueqrey [) progewaii] SINX VN “PIT 00 ONI {urea1a) xaqquy ungs Susyn
spood Jo jueudys juated ALT 00 (ONIDONOHD)

FoIoN 01T 008s¥1 oUIRS aumg Iye sABp 06~05 T 199100 {66 ) (ggo'el9 ) (sops) SN SUES AL "00 (VNIHD) d3891y ¥ HY11 NIHS ONIHO HIFLNY ¥ FILL NIHS ONFHO
5p00g 3o peurdnys juared QLT 00 AMINIHOVIN

rarop  p'ES 96E"ES sureg ouEg 13ye sAep 06~09 UM 1037100 (¥ Lb ) (8e€wel ) (sops) SRUINR ARG (L7700 (VNIHO) ¥ag9Ny ¥ MILE NIHS DNIHD (NVHSNOY) QAQL NIHS DNIHD
spood 1o pewd s Jusred AL

voloN 0T SEHLE sueg sureg mye sA2p g6~09 UMM 1921100 (970 ) (ept'ony ) (sopes) SlEUMM 2UES DN VSN YHEENY NIHS ONIHD 00 (YNIHD) 3368018 % F4lL NIHS ONIHD
spoad Jo mawid s uared LT

PRION 6 8PPLPL Lureg SUEG o)k sh2p 0609 UM 12000 (0'T } {£L6°86E ) (someg) JEWNM SWERS "ONI “VAVNVD YHE0Y NIHS ONIHD “00 (YNIHO) a9y ¥ F¥IL NIHS SNIHD
spaod Jo swawdmys ramd 'aL1 oo

POION 689 £05°SL sureg suwg YR s£2p 06~09 UMD 2[00 (Z'¢ }{Lro'siz )} (sores) SleWwN N RS ULT AN {NSWVIX) JHEENE NIHS ONSHO NI (NOHZONVHZ) ¥Iga0d MIHS ONZHD
sp00o8 jo jsurdmys ared ‘a1

¥oloN o 885 aures Jumg ToYe sABP 06~09 WIS 109100 (Z'¥ ) {60s'9rL )} (soR9) STEUIN B ALT OO (VNIHD) Y98N % TAIL NIHS ONTHD 00 HSRIdYA.LNE NIHS ONTFHO NIWVIY
spood Jo juawdnys uared ‘ar1toos ar1

yeION  pg £CE3F sleg aureg Ye sA2p 06~09 UMD 193100 (Z'¥ ) (os9'Lvt ) (so7Es) SIEWMN BUES ANI{NCHZONVHZ) Jagd M NIHS ONIHD "0 SSIYdU3LNE NIHS ONTHD NIWVIX
spoo3 Jo weurdmys uared ‘L1

reloN 8¢ £00°vE alLreg sureg Iayye sfep (6~09 unpm os(ed (['y ) (ge='Trl ) (sops) 9JBUIN AL UL 00 NI ¥F9d My ONHIVL NIINVIL  “0D ESI¥dYILNE NIHS ONHHD NEWVIX
spood jo yuswdngs juzred ‘ar

raeN  £gl 4 CYAN oumg suRg TR sABD 06~09 UNMM WSTI0D (L'11 ) Er'tir ) (o) ABUIMM SUTRS "aLT 00 (NSWVIN) THIL THILId NIHS DNEHD  “0D ASTUdALNA NIHS ONAHD NTWVEX
spood Ja naardnfs need ai1

PalON  [€S yrEOLY alieg aureg JoYE SABP 06~09 UM 19100 (UvF ) (998°3151 }  (sops) alBumm Jwegy QLT aNI(NEWVE) JEH90d NIHS ONFHO 0D HSIIdUdLNT NIHS ONIHD NIWVIX
spood Jo ysuwdnys

PaION 9T TEIY sureg sueg roye sABp 06~09 UM WoloD (T ) (650'pE1 ) (sops) NRDOSSY "A'8 PUBIICH uTyg Suaq) QLT “aNT{NINVIX) YEEENA NIHS DNEHD
spood Jo andyys yuared ‘aL1roon

FAON ¢ 6827 oureg 2umg Toyje A2 06~0 UMM 1007100 {B°1 ) (piz'06T ) (seps) SR 2UES QNI (NOHZONYHZ) YHEH/1E NIHS ONIHD AL “ONI {NTWVIX) YFEENY NIHS ONIHD
spood jo wowdnys . yuored

¥eloN €9 VEL'LOL alreg sumg Ioye sABp 06~09 UNAIM 1090100 (1 Y {(gis'8TE ) (semes) 2RUMM SUES ALTOXVNIHD) QFEENY % FALL NIHS ONFHD LT “gNI{NTNVYIX) 3384038 NIHS ONEHD
spoo8 jo juewdnys

raeN 10l STL'96T slureg surg T7e sAEP 06 UM 19200 (£ ) {ogo'szs ) (semes) Aretpreqng 1,1 00 Burper], (emlel)smamiy "PIT 0D "Pul }qqny umg S
speo3 jo ymowdys

PRON €T 896'99 aleg oumg Ty sfep 06 UMM 122100 (£71 ) (co1'012 )} (semEs) Arzpisqus-qag PIT 0D (PUBFEIL) EUCHERRIU §INN VI ‘PI°T 00 "pul Rqqny tS FRD
spood Jo Jusudiys

raen L1 L9TTPE aureg Qureg o SARp D MNP J0R[10D (S0 ) (££8'¢20°1 ) (sores) Ammpsqng “ONI “YAVNVD JFa8 M NIHS DNIHD "PIT 0D puf Jeqqny ung Sy
spood Jo weurdngs

POON 461 o16'0LE  § owreg sury oy sARp 0§ UM 105700 (55T ) oprosy's D (sops) Amrpisqng "ONI "VSN MAgH MY NIHS ONAHO PI1 0D U raqqmy ung Smiys

(T 210N) (21qeiEd) GOUERY 2] 1Pl soud jun uLisy JIpaiy (soes) Tnowy (saes) Aednpmes o1 Aedumo T2[95/I05EoM]
2]0moo,] 9[qeARaal saseyand SIsEDMA 1A dnjsuogeiay
SIMOSCESI0U =101
=01 Jo 2demarag
Joo3ee0ing
(o1qeded) {1 310N} suonaesuern UOERBSURTY,
S]qEAKDa] SEMO0IE/SIION Kred piny o) poreduros sutra)
UONESITRY UL $20UAL)I (]
(pereorpur osusano s Jdzoxz)
LN Jo spupsnoy uy pessaldxy <olqel

9102 “0f Jequaidag papia patted \guous-ouIN

2I01t 10 [Eyrdeo w-pred Jo 9407 10 neTI 0014 Sunpoesl sonred pajelsl 01 10 wral} spood Jo sofes Jo sesui[omg

SAMAVIAISENS GNY AL 00 ONI ¥I89Md NIHS ONIHD




2 a3ed ¢ ajgel

“SJUaLnejB)S [RISUETTY pyEpHosuos o) Sumdard UM poleUnUI 219M SUOROBSURD BULY, 1 10N

“Kueduroo urared Jo endes ul-pred oy 51 WRAISY 0} paxrajed [Hdes UFprEd ¢ AON

‘suonpesuex Lmed-pirg o pazedwico suonoesies, jo sadA) w1 saouatalIp PUB ‘SUnote pajefl “suotstaoxd [ERIGRNLGS EUOSEAT 51} 230U100] AU Uz ufpdya ‘sUonseser) (suaukedard) s16120a1 SOUBADE SAJOAUT SULTY) UORIBSIEY Atred-poefal 3520 U] 17 10N
“STDGO 1LI2) JPaL;), Pue 2ond JIfy, i) UT Soseal pUE $0U3YTP &I ie|dxo “suogousuen Fymed-pang oy QAL S8 suoToesen Lred-pejEfal Jo SUL) JE 11 8100

spoo8 o yrowdgs namd
VAN L0 roL'9l 3 ouEg sweg  Jeyje sABp 06—09 URRMM 20D (11 } {s50'8zL 9 (s Sjeuy 2ureg "PIT 0D NI (LFRUIITA) 12qqny U S0240 BT V0D (PURRYL) EEORRWN] ST VIN
(oD feqeied) souejeg LE] 1IpAID ooud Jnrn) Lo} 1P (5oTe5) moury (sa@sy Kredzmoo 21 Qredienro’ Ioj[Rs/9SBYRM
8)0U100] B[qRAROST soseipomd SSBPIM s digsucye[sy
M008B sa}oL (]
=0 Josdepong
J0 88euxlad
(ojqeied) {1 #10p) suogoesUEn LONYRSURL]
S[IRAIORT SPIOAIEEION Led prp o) persduico sutiay
UOQOBSUED UT SI0UAIALIIT
(porestput assipo se idwoxg)
(LN JO spUEsnOT) 0F possodxg . ¢ ML

9102 ‘0F 1oqudag papus pouad UOL-AUTN
alow 10 Tendes ur-pred Jo 9407 10 woITL 001§ Sunjoear soned paje(al 03 10 W0y 5pood Jo sofes 10 sasealid
SEMIYIAISANS ANy ‘dL1 "0 'aNI J38dmi NiHs ONIHD




1 #8ed g I[qe]

“SJUSID)E]S [BIOUTUL] pajeprjosuce oY) Suwedard usym pajsurun]s amom suogoesuel] 2], i 2ON
“PolE|NOfRS 10U SI BB IPAOUIN 91} “STH] PUE SB[RATS0aI JIYIO PUY S[RAISAI Sjuncose sasidmoo junowe sUT, 3 510N

PaIE[ROED 10U S1 S]EI ISACTUINY A ‘SAI] PUT SO[QEAIRIL JOYI0 PUE MElapex) JoJ a[qeatsna sanjedos d[qeataoss sanfedor justed “2[qearsoat §39]URIRNT/SIUSWSSIOPUS ‘S[QEAIS02] UOTSSITHIIOS “J[(BAIS02] SJUNCI0E SOSLAWIOD JUnoWR ST, ¢ 3j0N
*Kueduos yuated yo jeydeo w-pred sy s1 ujatay of pausgas [endus u-pred 17 910N
9107, ‘7 PQUSACN] JO St P3103[[00 JUNOWE SY §] WON0[[03 Juanbasqng i 0N

(5 3100 I oD (puelteyL)

- £01°¢S - - 0£'f  T6LPOE nated sjpumn sweg “ONI “¥SN JI991y NIHS DNIHD euonBWL SINKVIN
(s 2100 ‘AL 700 (VNIHD) aLT 0D (ONIODONOHD)

- LSFEL - - 19 008°€rT Tazed sjewRHN FWHS MHGEN A ¥ DALL NIHS ONAHD WHGENY ¥ TALL NIHS DNHHO
(s 2100} ‘ALT 00 (WNIHD)

- SEL'TR - - €6T  BPFLPI Juased sppwnn owes DNI “VOVNVD T4y NIHS ONIHO WIIINY § TLL NIHS ONHHD
(5 2100 (LT “0D ALT 0D

- 79£°86 - - FaoN  696°LIT ysaed sjpumn swes (NEVIY) FALL TTILHd NIHS ONTHD  ISRIJYHING NIHS ONAHD NIWVIX
(5 2100 QLT “ONI "ALT 0D

- £60°8€C - - yeION  SE9OLY Tzaed ojewmn Sweg (NTNVIY) I NIHS ONTHD  ASRICYELNA NIHS DNAHD NHWVIX
(s 200D "Al10D NI (NOHZONYHZ) QLT ANT

- LOT'86T - - FaON  SE8'CLY 1sred sjpwgn steg WAL NIHS ONHHD (NIINVIX) 92949y NIHS ONFHD
(5 =100) AL 00 (VNIHD) AL ANI

- 000°9¢ - - €07 PILLOT juzied sjEWUNIN SWES YHAENE % TALL NIHS ONIHD (NHAIVIN) FHEEN NIHS ONIHD

- 8TL96Z - - FeION  1€L96T (s 10N Azerprsqng ‘Al “oD SuipeL], (Uemie [)STNe "PYT 0D "pur Jeqquy ung Fusiy

) (¢ 1000 Kmiprsqus-qug SANVIAISHNS ANV
- 65F°PT - - COION  616°90C : 'ALT“0D AN RAIHN1 Y NIHS ONTHD PIYT 00 PU[ Jaqqny ung Fusyy
. (< o10N) Areipisqus-qng P

- LLSTIT - - COON  9p8'ocy 00 (PuB[IEI L) [FUOHBWNU] STXXVIN PIT 00 PUT Jaqqny unyg Sua

- £01°901 - - POION  £65°ZYE (s 210pD) Arrprsqag ONI “VAVNYD AN NIHS DNTHD "PYT <00 "puJ Joqqny uryg Fusiydy

- P8 PHT $ - - PolON  LLB'LLS $ (G a10N) Areprsqng NI VSN YHaIN Y NIHS ONTHD BT o)) "puf Jeqquy unyg Suayy

$JUNOnoE (1 210N) usye) UONOY unourny SjBI  Q[(Q7 ‘0¢ aquaidag Apediopunos Apedisquno)) JONPRITY
jupqnop S7Ep J2eV[S SoURjRq JHAOUIN], e se douvljeq a1y} Y digsuonepsy
10 20Uemo][y a3 07 Jusnbasqns
P9]09[|00 JUNOTEY
S3qBAIS02I ANPIAAD)
(pajesipur asimiaio se jdaox)
(LN Jo spuesnot) ur passardxy AJCLAN
910z 0¢ Joquiaydag

ayow 10 jendeo ur-pred Jo 0407 J0 UOTHIL 0O[$.IN Suryorar saired paje]al moI] $3]qEAIRIY

SHIVIAISHNS ANV "ALT 0D "Nl a4 41d NIHS ONAHD



{ s9ed ) 91qe]

spood Jo jusuidnys oy
%IE0 sep 0609 WA 190D LPO'GLT So[ES £ ‘LT NI (NIINY DO SAGH0M NIHS ONAHD AT “00 ANE (NOHZONVHZ) YAGaM NIHS ONEHD €
%ELD Apopenb ysosonn Leq 14#°902°1 $3]qBALS0A1 A1) £ "L NI (NN DY) JHEE NIHS ONHHD "L 0D ASTITAAING NIHS ONHHO NAWVIY €
%r6T Apzapwnb ysasoqut e £2¢GRT'E S9[qrAlesal Iy € *@LT "0 aNI (NOHZONYHZ) JIdg N NIHS DNHHD ‘AL 0D ASTITHHLNA NITIS ONFHO NINVIX 4
spood o uamdnys oy
%5P0 skep 06~09 WA 190D EFYTIY SEg € AL 05 (NTNVIX) DL THLLHd NIHS ONTHD "ALT 0D ISTIdEHLNA NIHS DNEHD NIONYIX [4
spood Jo Jusudiys 1aye
%6T0 skep 06~09 UIIAIX[I0D ¥H6'0LY SJqrAISOAI SJUNOIY £ CLLT “CNE (NTNY R0 EgE0d NHS ONTHD QLT 0D STITIALNA NIHS ONAEHD NHNVIY 4
spoo8 3o justednys Joyge
%Eh'T SAZP (6~09 WP 199100 998°8rS'1 s[eg € QLT QNI NNV IX) MAHE0 NIHS ONIHD (LT “0D FASTICIALNG NIHS DNHHD NHNVIY [4
juswdinbs yo sopes
%6E0 1oy7e SAEp G WM 1100 685 TLY S2]qEAISSRT IO € "AIT+00 AN {NOHZONVHZ) A1y NIHS DNTHD QLT “ANI (NEINV LX) JIGEM] NIEHS ONFHD - 1
Juawdinba Jo so[es Sa5sE B
%I1£°0 Toge skep Sp WIIM I[I0D 9S9°6LT pue s}a858 paXY Jo S51Eg € GLT 0D NI (NOHZONVHZ) YATENY NIHS DNHHO Q1T NI (NENYEY) MHESE0 NIHS DNHHD I
%090 Apopeab ysesont Aed 63L°8L6 SOIqEAIS01INN0 £ AT 00 AN (NOHZONVIIZ) YA NIHS DNHHD QLT NI (NENVIX) HaE0 NIHS ONEHD - 1
spooB Jo juswdiys 1ayge
%EE0 sKEP (6~09 UNHIA 910D $LL 06T safeg 3 QLT “00 I (NOHZONVHZ) YA€ NIHS ONEHD QLT “ONI (NENVIX) YA690d NIHS ONSHD 1
spood jo jusurdiys Joge
%T0 sAep (6~09 UM W30D E1S°8TT sa[eg 13 QLT OXVNIHD) M1 % RILL NIHS DNAHD QLT “ANI (NEAVIX) Y9gaTd NIHS ONIHD T
spood Jo Juourdngs
%810 1aYye SAEp (6 WHNIA193]10D  TLOGT S[RAISOR SUNOITY I QLT oD Surprr], (WesyeL)SIRe “PIT 00 "puT J2qqy unjg Buayd 0
spood jo juswidiys
%68'0 1aye TP 06 WL 191100 DE£0°9ZS s2fes I (117 0D Fugper], (Vesre] sy PYT 0D "PUT 12qquy vTyg Susyy 0
Justedmbs Jo sajes oye
%10 skep 06~00 WM 39100 PESTTOT S9[EALLIa] IS0 i “pr1 oD (puejiRy L) jRUOHEUSE] STYXVIN "Pr1 0D "pu] Jaqqny umg Suaysn 0
suidnbo jo ssjes e sjosse 1210
%S0 SABD (6~09 WIPIM 109]100  Z01°69F PuE S]255% paXI JO SI[EG [ “Pr1 o) (pueiEl L) JereneumIu] ST VIN P oD "PuT gy wIS Susyd 0
spood Jo uawdrys
%ET0 o sCEp 06 VIR 19(10D SOL°0TT s I ‘P 0D (puepiey L) [puonewme] STCNVIN PIT 0D PuT 2qgey mys Suay
spoo Jo yuawdngs
%IT0 e skep 06 UM 130D L9ETHE SqrALRGAI SUNOYTY 1 "ONI VAVNYD SHEH1N NIHS DNTHD "PIT 0D "pUT I2qgne] WG Suay) 0
spood yo yuawdiys
WPT'T 1aype skep (g VIR 3091100 G€87GZ0T S[Eg 1 "ONI “YAVNVD JHEHNS NIHS ONEHD PIT 0D "pu Jaqqny MING Buay 0
spoa8 Jo jusmdiys
%EE0 zqpe sKep 06 UM 10110D 9T60LS S[BALSOAT STUMOIIY I "ONI VSO JEddNy NIHS DNIHD "I oD puf 2qqey wys Suy) 0
spoo8 Jo yuswdigs
Y%bLT oye SAEp 06 UM IS0 SPPISKT  $ sTg I "ONI V81 ¥HGE1 NIHS ONTHD PYT 0D "PUT S2qqing WG Busyy 0
(£ 210N]) 51955¢ [B10) §UULy] WOIPoesuer], (¥ 210N) JUnoury  JUN00E 12EPs] [elsusn (z 21o0N) fyrediajimasy sweu Auedure)) (1 210N)
10 ssnusaal Fuerado drysuonefy JaqUINN]
1510} pejeplfosuos
3o o8euasing
UONOPSURL],
(payeatpun astasatpjo se ydaoxyg)
(LLN Jo spuesnoy u) passaxdxyg L3198L

10T “0¢ Jequispdeg papuss potad yjuow-autN

sponsad Surptodas arg Suninp swonoeswey Avedutos-1anu ueouslg

SHRVIAISENS ANV "dlT 0D 'dNI ¥3dd0d NIHS DNAHO



Z 98ed ) alqe],

“UOT|[IUI (7SI 1583] 18 JOJ JUNOJOT STUNCUIR UORDRSULLY, i 910N
“$JUnoase JUAMIAIE)S SUIODUE F0] senusas Surerado [ej0) pajepRosued 03 polizd 1} JOf JUNDWE UCKHIESULT pa)EjIINooe

110 paseq pue S|UN0I0E J93YS SIUR[Eq J0J S9SSE [£]0} PAIRPI0SUOD 0} UOHOYSUEN JO 50Ukjeq pus-porad uo paseq pajnduses st 1l “S|asse [110] 10 SIMUAD Sunerdo [e10) paIEM[OSTOS 0] JUNOWE HOTIIRSUEY Jo s8nusatad SurpleSsy € ajoN

-K1e1p1sqns o) Arerprsqng (£)
Kueduwos usied 0y Aretprsqog (7)
-Keiptsqns o) Luedwios uaied (1)
:solr0Se1en 5507} SUIA0][0] S 01U parpisse]s st Apredisjunos pur Lueduioo wonorsuen useaveq ditjsuoneley 17 210N
" [, wody FmIe]s IDPIO UT PaIaqUITL 218 SSLICIpIsqns AT, (7)
' 0, S1 Auedwiod juaieg (1)
1SMOJ[0Y SE olr suonoesmen Aueduwios-requr Jo 1oadsel ut Lmedwios uoloEsUET) 21 J0J UL PAJI SISqUINM ST, I MNON

%890 Apsapremb ysassqur ked LLT°EET'T S[qEALZR1 B0 3 QLT O (NN IY) WHEENd NIHS ONTHO QLT 00 (NEWVIY) TdIL THALId NIHS ONHHD 8
spoo3 jo juawidnys wayge
%9T0 SATP (6~09 WM 199]100  $L8°0ET $Ieg £ P 0D (puepivy L) [EUORYINI] SINYVIN "PIT “0D QT {wematA) seqquy unyg Fusid L
spoog yo juswidiys 1358
%610 sAep 06~ WM 1[0 16LF0E 2[qeAradal SJUN0DY £ “ONI “VS1 MHEEN NIHS ONFIHD PHT o (pueptey]) [enonewsiuy STXVIN 9
spood Jo juzwdiys 1aye
%eL0 SAEP (6~09 WM 196][00 TE6°9F9 sIeg € "ONI VSN YHIENT NIHS ONAHD "PYT 00 (puejiey]) [evonewsi] STV 9
spood o jusiadiys 15e -l
%890 sAEP 06~09 WA 10910 8S0TT9 sa[eg 3 QLT 00 (VNIHO) ¥HaE0y % HI1L NIHS ONAHO “0D (DNIDONOHD) YAFENY % TALL NIHS ONAHD <
spood o juawdiys 1oye
%0 sAep (6~09 WM I0[0D  ££6°36E $ e £ "ONI VAYNYD JEdd¥ NIHS HNTHD "ALT 0D (W NIHD) a8y % HALL NIHS ONEHD ¥
(€ ajoN]) sjasse [2)0} SRLI3) UOIIEsUel], (¥ 210p]) unoury  junosoe 1o3pa] jelausn) @ 910D Apedipno) aweu Auedure)) (T 210N)
10 sonusant Sunersdo drsuoneayy JaquItiN
1£10] PaIEPIOSU0D
Jo oBmuasing
UOIDESURIY,
(pateoiput ssimanjo se jdoaxsy)
(L Jo spuesnoy ut passaxdxy L3qe],

9107 “0¢ saquizidog papus pouiad yuour-suN
spotad Burpodar oy Funinp suotoesuer Aupdwod-gu ueatusig

SHIAVIAISHNS ANY "ALT “0D "ANI FEdN NTHS DONHHD



1 aBed g 3[ge]

£2loN
Aiptsqns-qng 86°889°1 26 889°1 PRI‘26E TR 00001 0ZL'118'LELT 08L°699°L 08L'699'L soIq Jo J1odya pue podwr  spuejs] USIA YSOOgG  Pi1 0D (IAH) SSUIPIOH SEXX VI PIT SUTpRlL SIXXVIN
£310N
AreIpisqns-qus OLETSSY OLETESY LBL'OLY'ST 00001  O¥R'LOL'OVT - - Aurdwoo SupoH Suoy SuoH  -piT(H) TRUOREWIRN UNS Suay) “PIY SUTpBIL 18D
£3ON .
Aroprsqus-qug Y6ETI0E PGEZI0E POE'ZRE'EE 00001  £36'108'97T - - Aueduroo umplol oy Guoy PIT (1) TeuoneIa] SIKNVIN "PAT 00 [RUOTRUIAN SIXXVIN
€30N , .
Aempisqng 11678 11628 116°Z81 00°001 000700001 . 000001 21T} JO [0 pue 2[esa[o M, ueme] QLT 0D SUPRIL (LEMIBL)SRXEW PYT 0D P J2qqny UNS SusyD
£ 310N saxg Jo sy suorma
Armipisqug (8r6°EE ) (are'ex } PETIOLT 00°00F  000°L66°69€ J{dosraa] £60°9Z8'1 Jo $3[BS PUiR UOROTIPOL] uPY]  PARHIT ARATL BIPU] J2qqury SBOER PIT 00 "PUT 10qq1 VIS Susn)
£ 210 $IR Jo saddf) snorea VISANOANI
AIRIpIsqng (90L'1§ ) (50218 ) GLETONT 00001  COO'L66'GL SEE 19T COET9F T JO S3[Es PUR IOLONPOL] BISLOPUT TYNOLLYNYALN STHXVI 1d ‘PYT o) "PUY Jaqany RS HusyD
TION - - zL8'T1 00°0% 2026 Z91°€T 1€ 521 Jo uodxa pus podu] SPUBHABN ‘A PIRIOH US Suay iy oD Ul Jaqqu umgs BuagD
£ 210N )
Arerpisqng (£0g'1 7 (E0E'T ) per'is 00°001 0000003 092 1% 09Z' 1Y SQUSD TEOTIIE spuepapeN  ‘Ad adomd 197u2D Y98 L SIXX VI P00 P t2qguy wmg Susy)
AIBRMPIRL pUe
12T VORBIQLA-TISE STIOLTEA AELINIT ANVAROD
TN LLLP] £55°67 £8£°091 00°0S 000°000% 000°08 100°0% J0 s978s pire BuIssaoord uemie] A¥ISNANI DIOVd MIN  PIT 0D Pl Iqqmy UNS Susyd
€ MON SEHUISH
Arelprsqug €95 9T TSS'GLY 00'LE 000°00L°6 00026 000°L6 SUOMBA LY JUSALSAAU] ueme] 'ALT 00 NIHS OVID PYT V0D Puf 1qqny uns Susyy
£ 30N oN
Lepisqng L6FLEE Lor'LE] EIF'PLS 00001 000°000°T 0S6°CE 066°TE sa10 30 Hodxa pue yodurg epue)  CWOVNVD IIEENY NIHSONTHD P00 "PUl 2qqny umys Susyy
£ 3eN
Awepisqng T1L16E 045152 £9LZ0F'E 00001  00O°008'T 0Z815S [I£:3(4Y s2am Jo Hodxa pue podu] V&l CONIYSO AganY NIHS ONAHD  PYT"0D 'PUul 3qany uns Suayd
£ 310N
Arerpisqng ceT'eLy'l 85P°899°1 9TF1L3'01 00001  0ZL'NIS'IEE 08L'699"L 08L'699'L Aueduson SuIp[o]  spurels] WISNA yskug PTIOPRILSIKKYI  PIT 00 PUEIqqny wiys Suayy
£ 310N
Aweprsqng LE0'SYS Y ZEC'ShE Y £6L'E65'ST 000001 €006 L £L0°€0T°2 €L0°E01°2 Auedwios Supioy  $pue(s] UENA YsHIE PITBIDRIL LSO  CPYT “90) PU] 1eqqny uiyg Fuay)
€ #ON
Arerpisqng TEE'BPTE § SSELETE § 10E%pSEr § 00001 000°0S0°SE BITTI6  $§ 81TTI6 $ Auvdines BUTPOH SPUES] URLAE) PIT“0D PUCHEWAW SIXKVIN  PFT 0D "puf Jeqquy unsg Suayd
2101000 (T=1eN) 10T 910¢ an[ea yoog (%) sermysjolaqumy  CIOZ'IE 910 “0¢ SONIAR0E uog07] agisal] 10js3AU]
“og mquisjdag papus  *pg Isquiaidsg diysrumg 2qUI20(] 18 8 Ixquieydag 18 sB SSAUTSRA U
potiad gpuowm-sumu popus poled eatereq sauefeg
a1 10 Auedittoy UL 317
21 Aq pesmugooar X0y I3YSIAUl AL Jo
(5500 UT (ssop)1goid 1N
JUAUOSAU]
9107 "0 tequiadag 1e se pRy saIByS TUNOLLIE JUSUNSIAUT [BOTU]
(pateotpus sstmiat]io st 1daaxy)
LN Jo spuesnowy ut passaadxy 8 21q8L

9107 ‘o€ Jquaidag papite poned (RUCLI-SUTN

S53)SHAUT LIO UOTUIIOJIE]

SAMAVIAISENS ANV "ALT “00 "ONI dEEa{1d NIES DNIHD



7 o8ed § 2[q2)

“SpuRlPR)S (IUBUE Paiepriosuod M Surredard usipm ps)RULLLS alas SUCTIOESURY Y L, € 10N
‘potjrews Ambo AN Japun JO] PAUMOIOE T FINIRANIOD $2ISAAN] T, MON
*SUORORSUEL) Measdn pue wwansapls Jsurede 195330 0 pasn ($50[) SLICOUT JUAUISAUT SURNOUT 1T AON

£ 2108 5o jo sad4] snomea TT1V0D
Arempisqns-qng 866148 TOEGL8 60E'S00°Z 007001  000'000°Z9 80pSP6'l 20b'SPE'l JO S3[ES PUR UORONPOI] uenalA NI (UrEmsIA) soqny g Susy)y  prT oD (IAH) SSUIPICH SIXXVI
£a0N §217] 2[IGOMOINE pus Pr1
Ariprsqns-qog 26°108 262°608 6T9'asL'e 00001  000'000'¢o TLEVIL'S TLE'PEL'S 4oL JO S3[eS PUB UQQINPOI] puEfeyl “oD (pue[my L) Puonemsi SIXKVIL DI 0D (IAG) sSup[oH SIXXVIN
2101000 (130N 9102 o107 arljea oo g (o)  SmUSJOIMUNMN  STOTTIE 910Z 0E SaQIATOR uenseT Fa]S2ALY TojsaAu]
‘05 1zquaydog papus Qg Iequsydsg dnyssusQ Iaquesagg Jese Jequiadag e se SEIUISTIY UTBRY

pouad uour-auu papua pouad souelegq souejeq
gt 5o Avedinoy IRUOW-UTU 5L
o) Aq posTidosal 10 #a)saaltl ot JO
(sso7)awoour (sso])1goxd 19N
aunsaAy

0107 Dt 12qdsg 1e 5 pioy semeg TIRLOMTE JUSTMSSAUT [ERIU]

{pareoTpuy aspaIaio se xiooxg)
(LN JO spuestion) uf passaidxg §2IqeL
910 “0g 1aquieidag papus pouad (aucw-2URy
532)S2AUT U0 UOQRULIOTU]

SENVIAISENS ANY ‘L1 70D 'dN! 43940y NIHS ONAHD



[ oBed § o1qE]

sponpoad Atosseooe s)1
PUE SPIO LI “ATIUTYOIE W INSEL D
syonpold Jaggenl 190 pue ade
‘aATSapE ‘ToqquI peummElond "H (LT “O0 (NAWVIY)
sponpoad e1n HALL TAI18d
(L -990N)  gEVORL 949°L68°1 806'9€ 001 806°0¢ - - - - z 08¥9¢ STOLITA JBHO PUE I [EIPEY Y NIHS ONHIHD
sjonpoid A10552098 S1
PUE $pJO W "ATIUTORL SNSEL] D)
sjonpexd 1egqnu 1auio pue ade]
‘QAISIYPE “1qqII PAIR[ISY d ail
sam o[oA01q Jo saqm pUB JoACe QD) (INI HALANT
@-9900) - LOEET (991 ) 01 (o1 ) - - - - T SOF'ET PUE SO} JO S0 PUB1A00 Y DNHAVI NINVIL
sonpord A10559008 $iI
puz $pjot *AISURIB W ONSEL] "D
sponpold Jaqquu Jeyio pue ade (11
‘anlsaype Jaqqn pawieled g 00 (ONIDONOHD)
(g-9 $0I1) 9]0A01q JO SIQIY PUE 13400 THIENRA
~ b TAON)  8LL09E [IS6LES Eps°ILE' 001 TET69ET - - - - T Q009EL'E PUB S201] JO $2qU puE J2A00 " 3@ HYLL NIHS DNHHD
ari
“0D XMENTHDVIN
stonpod A10552008 O TVHSNAD
(8901000 pETITE S06'IPE 08655 05 096'T11 T09°89 - - T09'39 T 095'99T )1 pus spjour “Aruporw onseld - OAOL NIHS DNTHD
sompord Arosseoae sy
PuE SPIow “AISUTLoRLL S1SELT D
sjonpaad reqqru oo pue adey
"BAISAYPE “qqII PIIR[OIY “H ‘ar1too
8-9 210 2[0A01q Jo seqm plie 2400 (YINIHD) ¥HAENY
~ b TAON)  G66°LIVEL S9TE8S'ET EPE9S0' 001 [SL°LLOY 905'S8ET - - 908°$3€°T 4 000°950°L PUB S3} 30 S2q) pUg 12400 Y 3 HALL NIHS ONEHO
monpord £1o552008 S
pus spjoit *AIOUTIBI OTISE[I "D
sonpoad reqgni 1eiio pue adey
*2AIS2PE “JaqqTa PR WIR[Y | ROk |
@L-9-¢ sa1 ajokolq Jo seqm puB 13400 (NANVIXY) YAFENY
~E-TUOND  r88'PEEYL  § EOTSLIPT § SO¥'RSZT  § 00L $ 889°€ESTT § PESOIS s - § - $ vES'0LS $ T 000'38F'¢  §  PUR 52111 JO S3qU pUB 2400 Y NIHS DBNHHO
2000, 910z 9102 0t 9102 Gasaput 910T 910T UBMIBE O} BUTYD pUBULE]Y 910C (1 210p) poylemt  [e1rdes ut-pieg sanLanos BLIY) pUBMIER
ogequideg  tequiidsgjose  ‘ogrequmdsg  sowenp)  ‘of pqumidag  ‘pgaequidag  Noeqpauluey 0] papruey ‘[ Azenuer Jo S8 U2 BIs3AU] SsauTsny UTBIN uT 32J52AU]
0 SB UBAIE, Uy B[l U2 182K A S3]S8AUL
nu . .:Wu._ E.F_U_._M ol ““4 vow “mm A :mMEoo mo u.”h . muvw._u poted 910z “0¢ requiadsg papus pousd PUILD PUEEN
1 39eq panl [suaunsaAul  Jof Auedwos oy 91 AQ PSY  JO SUWSUL N WILOL-IUIL 91 0] IO W5 Bt Jo] UEAEL 0] Y0Eq o} UBMIE]
S1UOOUT JUAUNSAAUT  Jo omeAdoog  AqpesmBooar  diysioumQp BUID PUGEHERY o o uno ury eumg pureue WOJ SRUBHI I
JO unowe (5507) ewooul 0] UBMIB], ) . 3O Jmo ure
o) UsATe] WOIJ Pyl Umousy
palBUmMoSY UBUNSIAU] W0g) 29UENLIERT PRAR[ALINDIY
Jo Junoue
pRiEnumosy
{pereoIptn as1AIA0 5B 1d50%E)
(LIN J© SPUESTION) Uf passadxy] 6298l

910T ‘0 Jequeidag papua poriad (IO W-31EN
BUIYD) PUEUIEJA UT SJUSNGSIALT UG UONEILIDIUY

SHTEAVIAISENS ANV "ALT 0D ANI YT NIHS ONAHD



Z oded § a1qe]

‘L
“O0 DNTETINTIONI
TYORLIDATH
¥ TVOINVHITN
-9 juawémba  (IOHZONVYHZINIHS
~§- TN O19°€0E F10'ces’s 197189 00t LO¥ 089 - - - - T 0SE'35F Y Jo sa]Bs puB FuLmSgRUEH DNHIHD
sjenpoad A1oss2ose $31
pue spjow *Arausoe w ouse[d O Ar1too
s1onpoad Jaqqra oo pue odel  (INT (NOHZONVHZ)
*RAIS2UPE “TeqqnI PIWIEONY "f daddand
L 900D - 160661 68" 1 6t £68°0E - - - - 2 s€0'9 QM puE SLLY NIHS ONAHD
‘ar1voo
ssawnenq onepodsuen  (NHIWNVDO JILSIDOT
(t-9200) - 8ITLET {osr'01 ) s6 (ezLot ) - - - - z 5STr9l JRIEOS [FUONELINU] NIHS ONHHO
‘ar1eoo
san Jo suauodwod  FSIYTYAING NTHS
(oaor) - 980'66% (stL'se ) o0t GeLse ) - - - - z 00T'Leo PUE 199QRU 3O UORRAIISIA DNTHD NOHD NIHO
s3yoBR Furoes jo jususSeue g ar1eon
swopoid pajglel  YFINHED TINLTND
1o Aedstp pue sjonpoid L1ossaaos AUIONOLOY
@ SA[IqOWoNE prE san Jo Junsal TLNI (NEDNVIXD
<9 TUON)  TLP'SSO'p 0£6'356'L PESRLY 001 EPERLY - - - - T 00T TIF L pue Juauedojaasp Yaressay ¥ NIHS ONHHD
sjonpard K10859098 §1L
pUE splot ‘KouyoRiu stse(d "D
sjonpoxd Jaqqna Jatpo pue adey
‘BAISIYPS “I9QqT PAME[OY *F ‘ar1toD
-9 sjnpoxdom  ASTILIHLNA NIHS
~€-TWON)  089'FTSE $ SIE%668TL $ 9K6'IET $ 001 168°%€C & - g - § - § - 3 4 008'9L0°r  §  SNOLBA IGO0 pus I BIPEY 'Y DHNHHO NIWVYIX
8j0Uo0] 910T 9162 "0t 910¢ Goanpur 910¢ 9107 UBMIBY 01  BUR(D PUBUIER 910t (1 =100 poypwr — [eyded wl-pleg sentAnoE BURID PUB[UTEN
‘og pqudeg sequindeg Jose  ‘prloquaidsg 1030amp) g lequimdeg ‘g requiaideg  Nomq oMWy Of pomIwIOY *1 Arenuey jo se JUA LIS AUT SSAUIST] UL UL 291594U]
JOSsEUTMIB],  BUIYD PUB[UTEIA _uumnu Mmu..n sy ..EMMHEoU Joseodasoaur  papus porlad ST0% OF Bwadeg popes poned BUIYD) PUBLNEI
O19RQ PONIWUL  UrsjuUauNsoAlr o] AvedwoD) 2y) Y Aq PjOY  JO SWOOUI N YIUOW-SUTU A} I0] VO LU X 10F UBAE], 0] 3084 0] UBAB]
QWO JUIWSIAUL  Joanjsa joog  Aq pesiuBooar  dpysioumo BN PUBIUIEI PO LI YO0 RUTLD) PUETUITAL Bo1 20URRI WAL
Jo qunowe (550} aurosur 0) UBMIET, Jo umoume
; O UBMIR], O] PAIILAT JUNOWNY
PARMUMDY UILNSIAUT WIOTY 20UBNI W] PRIEMUINOIY
Jo junoute
pajBImosy
(pareatpun asimiatno se 1deoxs)
QLN Jo spuesnol) ut passaidsy 69lqeL

910Z “0€ 1aqwandeg paptra polsad IUOW-UIN
BUN[D PUBTUIRJA] U SILI UASOAUT LO UQIBIIQUY

SHRIVIAISANS ANV 'ALT 0D ‘NI $a8dNd NIHS DNTHD



g afed § a14el

v sAtredwos ywated -y Qg Aq PRISANE PUE PAIPAE 918 T8Y; SIULINEIS [EIOULUT AU} UO paseq pasiuBoodl sesm ($50]) 3LIOOUT JUSLISIAUT °§ 10K
O W uwyy Sumunosoe s diysuoreal aansrzdoos sey yomgm waj Sunumooos [eucnewIL £q peisanie pUB payIpnE 21E JEL) UL WIIES [BIOUEUT o1 U0 paseq postuBosar sem (550]) SLIOUT JUSUNSIAUT 1f, AON
‘9107 ‘0€ Pquidag uo Sumresetd | FINY :£69F (LLN PUB [ (S179€" 1€ (LN JO 11 95uBtoxa 51 18 PILISAU0D St [Bdea UI-pInd g s1oN
Appattoadsar “pi7 “o0) puT (noyzSueyz) Jsqqny uRS s up diysiatime A1EYS JO 1457 PUB 346/ SPIOY ATIsomput pus Apoanp prT (H) [EvonewiuE SICXVIN pue 'piT “pul (Rauiery) yeqqmy viyg Susy?d :c 10N
AoAnaadsor pyT o0 (GwbSuoiyy) 1qUAY 3§ AN, WIS uoyD U1 dijsialias 31218 JO 9404 PUB S50€ SPIOY AROSNPUI iz ARoaltp 1T “07 (SUIYD) Jeqqrmy %9 oL, uiyg Suayp pue Ausduio) sY3 iy s10N
Aoanoadse1 “pr] oo (Uowery) s [anwd WYS FuaT) T AIYSIOUAMO DTEYS AL JO %0k PUE 4409 SPIoY AfjosTipe pue Apeexp Py “puT (Us Wery) 13qqny uys Suayy pue Auedwo) oy :¢ 910N
‘suonansuRy weansdn pue Weansepis 15UESE 135770 0) pasn (S50) 3 WU JUS UNSIAUT FUIpNoU] 1Z 210N

s1330) (£)

“BUIY7) PUB[UTELA] U1 S0ISPALI L) U1 PJSoaUl UOL] Ysnijm ‘eore pimy o w Luedwos Supspra ue up Sunsasut ydnoxyy, (7)

“BULY) pueep] w1 Aueduos g ul jsaaut Agoancy (1)
:$a11030180 2 SULAG[[O} 9Y1 03U PILFISSE[O SI8 SPOLRD W JESUNSIAL] 1 | AJON]

sam JL1°00 ALl
(L9200 - ) oot (eve ) - - - - 4 069°8¥5°1 JI2qqnu Jo] SeLI0SSI098 JO 1Y SIXKVIN NVHSNITA
Suisnoy seedojdus (1171
G -onop) - kS $ 0§ 5 L6S $ - $ - $ - £ - $ T 098't6 £ Jo Surpen pue uogonnsue) Q) HLVSE NAWVIX
210100 9102 9102 (woampuy 9102 910T UBAMIE] ©1  EUTYD PUBUIER] 910T (1210N) pogleir — [Elces ur-prad SauEAnOE BUTYD) PUBUIEI
‘0t loquydog  1squiydagjose ‘pgroquajdag  fol0enp)  Of lequudeg  Cof Jequuaidag  oeq paptuwy 0] panIuay *t Arenuey jo sB U UGSIAUT SSUESTI UTBJY Ul 29153AU]
JOSEUBMIB],  BUTUD PURTME pepu eafoyl  Auedwo)  jossemissall  pepus pond 510z 05 Pquadg papis pomad "0 PURNEA
01 J{0Bq papiual 10y Auediuo) 23 o) Aq pjey 0 HWONUT PN YIUO UI-SUTU 2 10] \UOWEaULL 9Y) 10 UEAIE], OF u.aoan_ 0] uemie]
2LIOOUE JUBLISAAUL  JoonjeA Joog  Aq pasnuBooar  diysieumo BUTYT) PUBIUIE] PAIDA JMOUIY SRy PUEE WIOI} 0UBHT UL
Jounowe {ssop) awosur 0} uBMIE], ) UBAR], WO Py UIo] UMOTTY JO umowre
poEUMIDY JUBUISIAUT WoLY 9otEyL ulal PHE[AWNODY
Jo unowe
PRIB[MUIMIYY
(paqeorpul astmtatpo se 1deoxg)
CILN JO $pUBsnoL) Ut passaidxg 6991

9107 ‘0€ fogudag papud pottsd uow-auty
BULL?) PUBUIEH] LT SJUSLISSAL UO UCHELLIOJU]

SHIVIWSHNS ANV 'aLT “00 "CNI ¥HgENY NIHS ONTHD



§ aded § o[98l

“pSHUI[UN $1 BUTY,) PURTUTEA] Ul JINOIIE SJUSMISIANT S1] “Sni) pue (Y *SHBJTY olwouosy Jo Ansiumy ‘nesmng jusmdelass [e1asTpu]
a1 Aq panss voneoIHes siapenbpeoy suonendo oy patinboe Auedwoy) 21 ¢ gary puejuiely Ul uoljelsdooy) [ESIUYES L, JO JUIULSIAL] JO UOISSITIa ] ay} Fuinanog) suolsndey, o) Fulploooy 17 210N

"puESIY) 006 TLOSAS Sem VHO “uolssIumoy)
JusunssAn] 21} Aq pascrdde JUNOTE JUSTSSAUT [€10) 1} PUE PUBSTOLY 006 ZZTSASI $em 9TOT “TE HOHA JO S8 BIIYD) PUB[UIBIA] 0] UBMIE], WOLY SOUGTIIWRI JO JUNGWE PAIE[MIINSY ([ 210N

$ PrITOT'IE $ rrIpsse
(Z 210N VIO JO UOISSTIIIO.) JUST]SaAl] (1 210ND (VIO SHEJY o1mouooy
oy Aq pesodm BUIyD) puBUIRIA UT SJUSKNSSAUT U0 Burfia)  Jo ANSIUIA SU) JO UOISSITIHOD) JUSTSIAU]

$ YT oD pul I2qqmy unjg Susyy
(1 21°ND) 910z “p¢ 1eqiusidag Jo se ey asweu Avedwo)
PUB[UIRIA] 01 UBMIB], TIOI] SFUER]JFUSL JO JUNOWE D[N IANISTY

otf} Aq pasoldde Junoums jusmysaau]

{poieorput asTmIso se jdasks)

(LLIN JO spuesnoty ur passardxsy

6 919e],
9107 “p¢ equaidag papus pouad yiuom-aupy

BULYT) PUB[UIRTA I SJUSTISSAUT UC SUIfia)

SHIMVIAISENS ANV "L “0D "N ¥HFaNyd NIHS ONTHD



